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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS

INTERY]1Z7 WITH "Tho man folt that ELSHOFF was lhwdng fuvoritim

for thoso nen who were in favor of UldeWle I :
continue heard that tho oampangy was golng to opon the mines

sovoral tines, but I didn*t go to the nincs

thuac doyse

®7ith regard to the clootion in Pece of 1937 I oamot stote te
tc cny cots of violemoe or throots node By onyonce I don't boliove
I wont tc tho ninc bobtwoon Dese of 1987 und Bove of 1938 whon the mins
rcopenede A8 I roofll it o nctioo was put in the papor thot the nine wos
to rcepone VWhen wo wont baok to wurk tho Progressivos had tho nojurity,
but it was an open shop so a lot of the men didntt sign up right aways.
As far as I was oonocerned I wusn't throatened or beant up ,

th ‘ : ) : b by smoonce

ug wac non all felt thut if they didn't
do 0g thoso mon wonted then to, thot thoy might got hurte It sooned that
when the mine opened in Noe of 1939 they would only hiro U.M.W. nen. i
It was ny impreasion that Bowling Groon of the U.H.W. ssoned to be tho {
non who hod o lot of influcncoe with tho oanpunye I bolicve FALCETTI amd
BOMLING GREEN wero good fricuds inuemuch w8 it ws cainon knowlodge

that they ron arcund o lot togother «t night, going o stag parties, oto.

1 cudo up ny mind thet I oculdn't get ulong with salR FALCETTI und hed boen

wanting to ohtnge jobs fur a long timoe I huve rend cvor this entire
stutonent of four pepes, have initimlod the first threo pagos, and horeby
sign this puogo to shuw it has beoon read by no and 4t is truo tc the best
of ny mamorys

Specinl Aponts
FeBoIs
U.8e Doptse of
Justiooe" ’
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This man ifndicatod a

statemernt which he gave,
guestions put to him.

Be doea not read Engliah but appears to undarltand

Following is a signed statement obtained from _

make the following voluntary statement to
oth of whom have i{dentified thensclves as being
ederz]l Bureau of Investigation., XNo threoats or promises

which time I joined the U.K.7. I staft re
worked there until the strike in 1937. I vas a member of the U.M.'.. until
ebout 1932 when the Progressive Union was formeds Everyone told mo that if
I jcined the Progressive the ducs would be smaller and working conditions
would bc better. As far as I wes conocrned the working conditions under the
Progressive union didn't soem to be eny better and it cost more in dues,
Since I never talked to any company officials I cannot say anything as to
how the company felt about the unions. I never held a union offioce and '
didn't go to hardly any noctings. I do not know anything about cvents lead-
ing up to the strike in key of 1937 and didn't know a strike was coming until
the day of the actual strike, '

®:t about one ofelock in the afternoor on Xay 12, 1937, one of the
drivors told me that I had encugh cars for tho day =nd for me to go home,
“hen I got on top I was told thet the mine was shut down and for me not to
come back, I went home that duy and didn't even go tack to got my tooles, 1
don't have any idea es to why the mine was shut down, I never hsard about
any men in the Progressives being fired for being spies for the V. .
Some tlne after the strike two men ceme to my house to sucii
sbout work or sonething. 411 I know is that they had

something and lcft when my wife told than to loove.

"1 ronombor signing same xind of a petition for the Progressives
after the strike, I cannot rcmember whether the men ceme to my house or
vhether 1 signed the petition at the union hall. ¥
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. ave never vigited ¥ BEny O 5 nen & 7
- g0 1 dc not know anything ebout how the men felt tcwards the unjons, 1 do
not fecl thet I would ever be sble to testify in any court as to what took
place at the mincs bofore or efter the sirike in 1937.

: TThe above stotement of threc peges has been read to me by ﬁy
wifc, and it is true to the Best of my memory. I have initialed the
first two peges and heroby sign this poage to show that it is true.

(s)

witnesses:

¢




Re: JOEK L. LEWIS, ET AL

IN"7RVIES #1TH

was interviewed by Specia onts
. 4 years of age and does no press one w his
knowleodgo of the esituation existing at Mino ®B%.. Ho oould be used as &

witncss, however, to testify to the facts set out in the following statomenk,
which ho signed: . .

"August 31, 1943
Springfield, Ill.

make the following veluntary statement to
_ s both of whom hLave identified thomselves as
Specif eral Burcau of Investigation. No threats or
promiscs have been made to induce me to makc eny etatement,

"I was born in @ an¢ have elways lived
in Illinois. I presently roside at i 1 first started
‘miring ir when I went to work for Rino P ¢ ave been working at
that mine evur since, I jJeinad the T,M.%, ir and joined the PR in
1832 when the local mon decided to go with PMA. havs never held &
union office, As far as T am concurned, there is no difference betwosn the
two unions. Everything was going along fine until the spring of 1937 when
somc of the men started talkinz about signing up with U.M.%, I recall that
some of tho progressive men were expellsd from our union because they
ver¢ working for United, I think thc men were expelled from the union
before ths atrik-, but the company wouldn't fine them and that's what the
strike was about,

"As I romember it, I went to work in my regular place, that is in
e os a digger on the dany of the strike, Te got to work after my
eing hnd already gome into the pits, I romember that the men werc loading
their cars short and somebody montionod that we should only load ths cars
rart full, I believe somc of the men weré saying thet if we loaded the
cars short the company might not let the men work. 1 hcard that Jony
Floteh, Frank sustin, Fete Carter 2nd some other men vere going arcound ©o
sce the mon £ Yrying to organize for the UMF. I only sttended union
mcetings about once every two montha, snd never took an intercet in what
the meén who wers supposcd to be spies were actuanlly doing.

~

"] remember that on the day of the strike we were told by ths
union to quit work at about 2:30 P. X, sc we all left the mine. 1
remembor that we all wnent out to the mine somctime in Sept. and our local
dceided to sot up a.picket line. 1 was on picket duty for about a month
when I came home, 1 hadrd that Felcetti had told our grievaoce cormittes
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Re: JOEN L, LEWIS, ET AL

IFTERVIFE that only UM men could work as the company had & .
contract with UMN, I believe about 10 or 15 men started
nued} to work that day and all of these men were the men who
had been acting as spies for U.M.W, Our men decided
to set up the picket line when Falcetti said only UMW men were to work.
© 1 didn't hear Falcetti meke any statesments though. ~

*I votod in the NIRB ‘election in Dec. of 1937 and as far as I know
everythinz was peaceful., Therc was no violence and no throats werec made
by cithor eide ocs far as I know, I didn't go out to the mine ageip until
the mine opened in 1539, I was not cdntacted by any one to join the U.M.W,
I was given my same room and started to mork it as soon ag I got back to
work., aftcr I had been at the minc for about a yoe
Fldtch to _join thc U7 so I joined at that time,
?- o L he mevir usad any foroce to ge
As far as I'm concorncd, onc union s €5 geod as the other as long as I'm
working.

"I have read over this stal. ..t of four pages and wish to state
it is true to thc best of my memory, I havoe initialed the first throe
pagcs and hereby sign this page. -

. -

(signod) .

", itncsses

 {signed) . ) Spocial Agonts, FBI
PO (<icned) ) U. S, Dept. of Justice”




ing quies!!c»! put to

5 nin,
n general it is believed he
v cnf_af‘ tha fo1Ymine sigp_eﬂ_

broken English, was very
seened to have a very

wrild malbs 2 nnnr wid
wWOoulC maxe a poor wi

statement:

nSpringfield, Ilinois
August 28, 1943

make the following voluntary statoment
both ¢ ® whom hove identificd thewnselves
e Federal Burcau of Investigation. Ne

A<
romicses have been made to me to induco me to make any
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“] was borr g
ir I became a U.93.
been working in the mines ever s

: MR- nd came to the U.S,
itizen as soon as I possibly could. 1 have
I came to the U.3. and joined the
UMY, sometime around X I remained a member of the U.N.W,
until 1932 when I joined the Progressive union. I have never held any
office intthc union and never attended many of the meetings —~ &ither

or 1Y W
UVl Valslle

Progressive
n;:3 far as I was concerned conditions were about the Same under
Progressive as they were under the U.l1f.W. To my knowledge the officers
of the Progressive were good men and I don® think they were engaged in
any racket. I never attended many of the nectings and only heard rumors
to the effect that some of the men in our local were spies for the U.N.¥,.

*I can't remember much of what hzppened on the day the mine was
shut dovn in the spring of 1937, I know that many times we would go to

WAL ddd Wile UPAANE Vi &S s 88 LAV v LLnlLS VLLLS

work and vwhen we would notice men coming back from the nmine -- that,is,
not working -~ we would turn around and go home without knowing why
the mine wos shut down., I do not knov any of the details as towhy
the mine shut dovmn in 1937. . .

»T remembor signing a petition dftcr the mine shut dovm, hut do
not know vhether I signed any other petitions. I vent out to the mines
and marched in the picket lines scvera}iildes, but do not remember

the dates, Since I live out in the country ard avay from most of the

men I have never discussed the conditions at the mine with the meng., I
have ncver secn any men beaten up by any union organizers and have never
seen eny of the men fighting, but I have heard rumors that men were
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Re: JOHN L. LEIS, ET AL . _
i’%o . .

beaten up. I heard mmﬁ%s that the U.M,K. promised

Elshof{ conditions wowld be better if their union was

the only union, but I do not know how the company
men felt towards the unions.

-

I went back to work at the mine in the fall of 1939 and remained
a member of the Progressive union until the mine was recognized as being
under the jurisdiction of the U.M.™, Since I began working at lfine B
I have been in the Test section most of the time. I do not know amiRThg
about any fires or damage done to the mine while it was shut down during
the strike, ;

"Ify opinion is that the mine went on strike in 1937 due to the
fact the company wouldn't make an agreement with progressive as tc wages,
I do not know anything about the action, taken by union officials in
connection with the atrike.

¥This statement has been r.a. to me by Special Agent &
it is true to the best of my memory. '

(3igned)

Witnesses

Special Agents, IBI
) U.5. Dept. of Juslice®
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vor-zvrs: v (.

-t Springfield, Illinois on Auaust 28, I

At the residence of o e
ficid, Tllinois, Azents interviewe ¢ }resence “of his v
adviscd he has never beon arrcsted., Ee appeared to be very cooperztive and
appears to speak the *n;lish 1angua°e in a fairly urderstandable manner,
Howevar, he cannot read or write tho *n_lish language and at times had
difficulty in understanding Azents' gquestions.

It is felt that he has a fairly good kaowledze of the events that
took place at the minc, and it is '.iicved that he would meke a fair witncss,

The following is a sirned statement obtained from |

At
'-|

“an making this 2 and L to
who are known to me to be Special Azents
nvestization, United States Department of Justice, and no promisv.s or threats
‘have been made ma to give this stateuent, amd it is truc and correet..

and came to the United
States in”&n ave bee.. working at Xine B
in 5pr1ngf 6 I11. from “ t and I am a coal digger.
I first JDlneu the United Miner workers Undcn ij:h H 111,
I have never held an_ union ofTices. From hwm t% ’Em

the UL there at Mine B seemed to be alright and I don't recall of any
troubles then. I Jist don't rccall now how the miners felt then in regard
to rclationship between UMD and the manamcent of Mine B. Around 1332 or so
John L. Lewis stolc some votes and we miners decided te form a new union and
the Irorcssiye Miners of america > .ci.l #54 was formed., I joined the PMA
ther in 1932 because all us miners decided to Join it but I did not havc any
activa part in forming it. As I r=call it Carl #lshoff got alon, alright

FUNCRIL L T o o~
with the FI'a men and officials from 1332 until the strike started in 1337,

I recall that ever,thing wont alon; shoothly from 1932 to 1937 and that there
were no iroubles or sirikes at line B. I ncver hcard Elshoff or Falcettl
condenn the FHA men or officials. The Pl union looked to mc to bc alrizht
and they did a lot of sood for us miners as they helped us with our work and
~ot us b nefits but now we havc to do a lot of that viork oursclves. The
conditions now at ¥inc B arc a lot vorse nov than thcy cver were under rYA.-
From 1932 to 1937 ve miners ran the local and not a picked few. If we wanted

"T was born in
d became a ¢
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RE: JOH L. 1ETIS, ET AL w s
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b?c__, "97-0 2 :
INTERVIE WITE _ somcthing we told the P oﬂ‘icials and 1
- {continuod) - would be brot up et a mooting .. i~ -~ =3?
: and voted upon and no one fcrcador wldﬂ
X hov. to vote.. ; ] ‘ .
"I used to attend thg FMA mcetings once in ewhile and they did ,not :
finc us for not attending. I personmally don't thimk the PEA men had anything
. to do vith thos. bombings but I don't know who did it., I bav. no knowledge
. of the moncy affairs of FLA but aluars filt the FIA officials wore doing ngh‘
with thc noney, ,

"ihout 4 or 6 months prier to the strike some of the T14A miners
viould po to the homus of the (VA minors and would sive thom a card and ask |
them to join over to the United Wing workers. I rccall that on sevoral ¢
;DY SCHATILVIOUS sneaked into my yard and called mc out and on ohé time hel
“anted mo %5 sign & card which he showed mc and when I sau it was from the f
United Mine workers I told him I would not sign it and that he should getJ
out of m; yard. FHc did not try to explain the card to me at all hut he 4
not fool mz, I also told him that h: ousht to quit doins that otacrvise
the Fi4 will catch up with him and throw him out him and he said to me
¥pever mind, I'11 never losc my job there." Andy never talked to me in
mine about this but just in my yard., I never received any literaturc re
57 before Kine B closed. I don't rccall of any picket lincs at Mine B
prior to 1437. I don't know of any parties that wer:. siven by Bishoff or
U7 men. ’ - ) ’

"] don't recall anythin, about the contract running out in March,
1937 as the PMa men and officials :andled that mattor and I can't recald
what they may have said about it as I didn't attend many meetings,’
-
© "I never knew of any troubles at B mine just b.forc thg strike
gamc, However, just before the strike happened I remewber that ANDY
SCH2LILVIOUS got up on a bench in the wash room and told us that we all shouls
co and strike and he was talking somcthing about not g.tting enough wazcs,
This was the start of the trouhle. Some of us miners told him to shut his
mouth 25 we winers did not vant to sirikce as we were all satisficd with FiA
enc with the wages werce were getting, As far as T know I don't rocall what
the Fisa officials éid In regard to the wage guestion. I was not &t the mect~
in. whoen they expelied the spics and the next mornin- at the mine I vas told
by other miners that some of thc ITA men had been s.x':velled. T rceall that
FR1X AUSTIN was onc f them who was =x2elled and I can't remembur who the
othurs werc, I heard that morning that these won all show.d up for vork alth
taey m.re suposed to have buen firci. T romerber that on that morning the
3i&’I'l‘ COITEE and the prosident of Local #54 saw Frank Austin geotting read-
to go dc in into the minc and Austin had his hendlam: on and he had a whip in
his hand as he was driving mules. I walied over to austin with the comitt
and thc president and they asked ~ustin vhere he was going and bustin said
that it was none of their busin-ss and he cursed at them and hetd his whip
up as tho he wouid hit them so the, 211 wialked a\r.a;r. I actually saw this -

X"a_,_f _-M-‘
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RE: JOHN L, IETS, BT AL L oL L
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INT RVIE. WITC g myself end was right tharc. Austin went domm
(eontimed) into thc mine aftorvards and pulled out coal
with the mules, The gissip at Minc B was that

” a board mombor, Led telked to Elshoff about firing thos: expelled
~aem that Blshoff complained to that we miners werce not filling

our cars with cocl, and according to gossip thon told Elghoff that the
miners were doing pretty good and that Af he would not fire thos:. mon he

¥ould call the mincrs out and close down the minc. » ‘ .

e miners nevsr loaded & .rt .oads until that day and somc of ue
miners were sorc b cause the manazement left those men return to work and '
some¢ of the miners, not mys<1f, did not fill the cars full and they did tha
just b.caus: they wer: sore, I locded full cars and when I got out of the
rine I did not sce any partially loaded cars at all but just saw full ones.
I did not know that there wes soing to be & strike until I got on to- when
the other miners said that m.lu czlled them out and that they were
goin; to strik: bocaus. Elsho 1d net fire thosc mgen. T did not sce
F.LCETTI talic to any miners on that day. The strikc was camsed just because
tle mana_ement of Mine B wiould not fire those men and there was no other
reason to strike.

T recall that shortly a8it.r ths strike, I with othir ciners, sign
sonc potition in the office of Mime B, and at that time owr Committec,
srosident and FUICETTI, wore thi¥c too. The P4 officials told us that we
should si.n the way we want:d to and aftcerwards I heard that 7L wond, No
one told me how to voitc and no one b at me up and we all voted the way we
vanted te.

I never signed an pctition for U™, I also think that I simed
sonc other petition Jor P4 z2long the road thore at the mine. I don't re-
call anythin, zbout UIL7 forminz a nevw local in the surmcr of 1337, but I do
recall that at soms time while the pine was closed TOMY FLOTCY cane to my
home on Sov: ra.. tiges wit) DOLOIICH-WSQUALE and VITH TBINGT &.Cis WY and they
vaited mo to sign a card or poper with U7 but I told them ™I Toult not sign
put tnat if the vhole local went I would go too butbt not othervisc as 1 was
we:ll satisfied with PMA.

"I romcnbor that the nevspapers said something in fall of 1937 that
Mine B would be ruopened and all of wus wunt back to ths Minc B and intonded |
to (0 bick to worz, I don't know if PMA had a mecting or not s 10 what
action they would tuke and I don't roa1ll of anything unusucl hakmmm
during summer of 1937. That morning I saw FLIOETTI come out and talk to us
mincrs but I did not hear uhat he said but I heard from others that FLICETTI
said he want:d so meny to do down into the mine but they had-to first zo inte
the office and sign up with UMT and then no PMA men went dovin at all and we
a1l went home. Howsver, I sev about 12 mem, one ol whow was JOUN STRTOUT,
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RE: JOHN L. LE-IS, ET AL ' .

-
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TwTeRvIE: I S  cone out oi; Mine B office and PLLCETIT T8 W

3

~

s

(contimed) e Jeading them Y6 TR mine and had one of his -
‘hands in his pockets and w2 ali thought be
had & gun and hc hollered at us to gut out of the we; and he let those men
into the winc hinself, I actually saw this happen rysclf. I did not 20 to
an; nmootin, that day but was told to be back at Mine B the next wornin, and
I was th.rc and ve sterted a sit down strike. When I got there 1 saw this
bunch of 12 or so in the minc office and Sheriff Lou G:lid was thcre and he
told us FlL miners to let thos: men ¢o home and ther loft the mine and got
inte solz automobiles. There was no trouble there and we miners did not
hurt thosc 12 nen 2t all. Evorything was orderly. 4As I rumenbir it one
of the T4 officers told us that 37 .o left the nine we covld not roturn so
we steyred there hopin, 40 o back to work. Tic really werc not striking as
wo were willing to 2o to work es TI.. but would not sign up with W77 in
ordcr to _o back to work, 174 did not brin- in any strangers at ell on the
strike and it wes just our loecal nen who werz out there. We wers therc for
several nonths and we wierc nrotecetin  the minc property as we did not want
anyone to duma.c it., 7% efficials’ <¢id pot thrcaten us at all an.. wz just
doeided to star thirz to grotect our jobs. The strike was vory quite and tho
vas no fights or bloodshed.

"] was not a2+ the line B when the Marshall came ovt, and I don't
know rmeh at all about this mattor. I don't know Tor sur: if I was out at
'in: & when ther tried to roopern it a2;cin in Deec. 1337,

"I votcd T in the first NIRB eluction and it was by szeret bello
Governnent men wore thorc. No onc told us how to vote at all and wo all
vot.d thc wa, -ic want too and w¢ wiere not beaten up and it wes a good
1 ction., TV officials told us that whon we wient down to the irmory to
vote thri w: should not t ke any ».pors from 'nyon: os they s id thot &
zen mi_ht be alon. the strect _iving out pepers. I voted [Mi%becnusc I
liked them ~nd I woes well sotisfied. I foel thot the votc rflectid the
tru. vishos of us FIA biners.,

"T don't know for surc if I wond out to ¥ine B in Jnn. 1932 when
the: trizd te open it agein,

1 hewrd thot Elshoff would not simn a contract with Fi%. altho we
all wero Pi% but T don't knov the rezsons,

MY roncabor thit T went ot 42 1ine B and 'FLICETTI told us that .
211 could not o bsck until 211 roons were fixed and some roturned but I
uag told I vwoule be ¢21led in o con 1o of viceks. I don't recall just what
they asked me out tivre. I don't r:call what was said about vages but we
bclicved they world be the scmz as b for, tho samc union scalz. Everybody
vas glad to ot b ck to wort and T did not go to mectings so don't know any-
thin , ohout the wapges.
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REr JOUN L. 1EJIS, ET AL

'
’.
[
L.
ok

*] saw a lot of nev men thsre and they scemed -
to bc company men as they wore allowad to go
811 over the minc and these men came from
other stetes and they wers UM men, TQUY PLOTCH talked to mc scver-l times
in {ne uine as to why I didn't sign up with V2T hnd I told him I liked PG,
BII}SIL’IOJ’I, the mule driver, telk.d to me severzl times and askoed when 1
Was Eoin to sign u- with U¥ and he s2id T had b Ater sign up bifore it is
too late for oo, and that he would fix ne., I had no troubli witk anyons
huving dirt tirown on ny ¢ozl cars but oth.r .iners had troubles like that.
I heard th:t legs and sullur were put on loads of coul by BI) men and once

E-.sh0off called us «nd told us that w. Fa vore doing it <nd we told them we
were not doino it. I don't believe thot 1t miners wcre doin, wron, things
2t ~ii but it was biin, done by TN nen tiuere i the min:. In the spring of
1940 T lsst paid dues to PiL. and in swmer of 1;40 jolned up with UN,. T he.
around the idne of oth.r I'a miners g.tting beat up and whipped and I did
not went to get ¢ beating so I deecided it wo 1d be best for me to si;n up
witih U5, TONY . LOTCL came to gz hiome thon and T siecned e cerd for him. He
did not say anyihins, I ddn't reeall of signing any card for 2V during
suwrer of 1540. I still liked PL. beticr than UL, but joined owver so there
wmad bo no trouble. In 1541 I voted in the next NLAB election and I nyself
votad for Flla even tho I wes then witi GI7, Thc eloction was alright but at
the nine ther: wer: seo mangy new nen there who vere brot in be T0T7 that meT
~as anle to win that eleetion. I voted the way I uanted to in that elaction.
Ho onc forced ue how to vote eithur. -

INWCCRVIES WITE
{contimued)

#The ¥inc B was in b:d condition whon it was r odcned. Tt is not
2all o en et and now there erc only cbout 250 mon working theoe. It is
caved in a lot and some of th- rooms will never be op ned. I donft know
sipthing about a firs there in the ..lac. .

nT can't read the bnslish Zun_uage but this 4 page statenent has
been recd to me by .g.ntf in the irisence of ry wifu and it is true
and corrcet and I have s ned it of wyy om free will,"

LITN S55ES: : -
Sj ..al ugent, FBI, ‘
St. Paul MHim,

ein J;J'L.nt, FBI,
- a{ll Hal ukCu, wis.




[
"

e M

- TR pgn

Ly

PR S

R A "i"wi-gr« '_:“"‘“""ﬁi‘*

s L L3
o TET " -

- L 4

Re¢ JOHN L, LEZ«IS, BT AL

ana tae exvent of has

tness,

guod

The following is a signed stoterent obtained fron

7 and Wlun-
ertified themselw
on. No prorises,

Springfisld.

"about I started to work at Mine B as a miner. At that time
Elshoff and Buckiey were the operators of the rine. Later Elshoff tock over
Buckley 's intercst in the rdné8.,

"Frumffu to 1932 there was not much labor trouble at the mine,
Generally the relations between Elshoff and tho U. ¥. W. were good and with-
out trouble, )

.

"In 1932 the riners became angry when Lewis agreed to a reduction im-
miner's pay from 92¢ per ten to 68¢ per ton. By a referendum vote the
miners .overruled Levis and voted not to accept the roduction in pay. Abeu!
3 weeks later there was another rci.rc.dum, but before the votes couid be
conted they were stolen, Lewis was pregsident of the U, ¥, W., and the gener
fecling among the winers was that i.c vas responsible for the loss of the
pallots. HKobody lmows where the ballots went, but thc feeling among the
miners vwas that Lewis Look the ballots awvay. The story was that the coo-
nittee appointed by the local wnions ad secen sonsone go away with the bal-
lots, I don't know who the person; ere,

3
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Re; JOWN L. LEWIS, ET AL : bq(./

nsfter Lewis @igned the agreement for a lower
wage 8cale, the miners had some meetings among
themselves and decided to establish a new union
I attended some of these wectings and was in synpathy with their ains., I

was glad to get away from the U, ¥. W, We estadlished the Progressive Mine
workers of am:rica at this time,

INTERVIE/ WiT- S
(continued)

Riftcr their organmization the P. 1, A, secured a closed shop agree-
ment with Elshoff, ovner of Mine B, From this time until late 1936, Elshoff
secmed to be sctisfied with the P, M. A4.. Therc was no trouble between
P I & and Elshoff, Therc werc a few pen who Were not satisfied with P. M. A..
and they were constantly agitating for the roeturn of the rminers to U, M. W,
One that I remcmber is Frank Auscin, There was talk among the miners that
Friunk austin reecived money Iromthe U, M, W. to help gt the pen fron P M. &
back to U. ¥. W, There also was talk that Austin was paying ducs to both
U. ¥. W, and P, ¥, a. -

, “From 1932 to 1936 I was alvayvs satisfied with the leadership in
the P. ¥. A, Thore was no talk thot the officers of the P. M. A, wWerc rn-
nine 3 rreket., The rembers of P U 4 werc satisfied with their officers.
The neonbers always were poroitted to oxpress thorselves at the neetings.,

AIn the P. M. a, meetings thore was no talk about the bombings whicl
wore attributed to P X & members, Mout of the penbers did not know any-
thing about the bombings. To the best of ry knuwlege, the men alloged to
bz responsible for the bombings ere not dismisscd from the P. ¥, A.

®yhile I was in the U, H. W. therc were many extra assessments ine- -
posed on us. This was one of the major objections by the miners to the
U. ¥. W. - having to pay many asscssnents, Ihis preblern was not prcsent
in the P. M. A, which imposed no extrz asscssments while I was in the P. M,
from 1932 to 1936, One of the rcasons we broke away from the U. M. W, was
the rany extra assossnments that vere imposcd by the U. . W. The only
thing that eoald be terned an extra assessnent by the P. M. A. was an asscss-
ment to take earc of some members of the P ¥ A who were striking at another
mine.

"From 1932 to latc 1936 there were U. M. W. organizers prcesent dn
the mine (¥ipe B) but they did not sect up a picket line or distribute
propaganda or litcraturc. Frrank Austinr was one of thesc organizers, In
this period I heard storios that Eishoff and Falcetti -were gzoing out on
pirties with U, M, W, men.
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Reg JOWN L. LE«IS, ET AL

INTERVIEW WITH §
(continuecd)

#70 the best of my recollection & strik;. otcurs’
at Mine B in the spring of 1937. I heard
that the"Yreason for the strike was that the

mincrs were putting short weights in the e¢ars, 'This strike was settled and a

fov days later thare was a second strike. I don't know the causcs of this ;

strike., I heard that the U, M. W. men went to work in the mine, and that

P. M. a, men refused to go to work with the U. M. W.

it this time T heard thot Elshoff wanted the U, M. W, ren in his
mine, ' I heard that Elshoff told pcople that he wanted the U. M. ¥, in his
mine, and that he gave the mine mules to U. M. W. mon 8e that they comld
usc the miles at their homes. This practice was permitted while no work ,
was being dope at Minc B -~ while the mine was clos:q down, I heard that
Frank husnin was given 2 mules, I also heard that Elshoff and Faleetti had
s2id that U L W men could usc the mine miles until the mine opened up apain,
None of t.e P. ¥. a. men were given ~ny mulcs from the mine.

.-.bout the sumnmer of 1939 Tony Plotch came to me a
Y and told several of us includin

; Lot ~%c several others whose names I don' ro .

&y mhe U. i W, at that timo, and that 1f T ddn't Join the U M
the National Labor Relatio 15 Board would mik: me join the U. ¥, W, later, if
I vanted a nob at Mine B.

: "I ¥now that Charles Bohappon was a U, Y. ». orgirizer because !
I heard that he told s.veral of the miners that they should join the
U. ¥. ¥. if they wanted to work, and also that he had beat up sever:l of '!
the miners biecausc they did not want to oi.n the U, ¥, W, . Some of the

men he beat up woye known to me as, gﬁ‘ '

"In addition to Austin, Plotch and Bohannon, I heard that the
following men also were U. M, W. orgmnizers: Joln (Cotton) anenias, John
Sirtout, Gcorge J”:g'*way, E*jor_y Jacavay and Jumes Hale:™ Noné of thiSe mem~~
cver contacted me personally. Rt T -

¥B.causc I nzd boen ill, I knew nothing of the wage dispute . .
of april 1937, and nothing of the recting of P. M. 4. nen in Hay 1937. is .
I recall, shortly after the P i . men at Mine B were out on strike, I signed

3
b

a px.tlgzion 1;9;' P._ . Ae The mun who brought the petition to me was known to

me A3k 3N (ph). He acked me if I was satisfied with the P, ¥. ..,
£ and when 1 tolu 1 that I was satisficd, hc asked mc to sign the petition.
§ No threats were made to me for my signaturs. He came to my house for my

signature, I don't know if any mon signed the P M 4 petition at a P N a
mecting. A, , :

v
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Re: JOWN L, LE IS, ET aL

INTERVIES WITE S
(continued)

*Soveral time 1.n t.he surmer of 1937 sonc men
frob UEW came to me to got me to sign &

petition for U. M, W, but I nover did, I
don 't know the names of the U. M. W. mcn who brought these petitions.

.t the time he new U. M. W. local was,orgr W
1937, Iw s not askad to o‘.ln the U. M. v, g

e I'y W, mn d‘unne this EUDOT, - 7
*I don't reeall that I rceccived any notiecs of ary drive by the

owners of m:u;\‘_‘to osn up in the swnrer of 1937. ¥
I didn't take a great interest in luoour activities b

enll$ FO
state arsemal in Decurmber 1937 to vete i an election called by the

Natiomal Labor Relations Board.

I went of my own froe will., Ko one took
pe to the voting place,

The elction was advertised in the paper. At this .
election I voted for the P. M. o, bocause I vanted to belong to that union.

It was the best wnion as far as I am concérned, and I did not want to
have anything t. do with U. ¥ W.

*The election was mm by the N, L. R. B,
cerned the eleection was fair and square,
anything 1t the elcetionm,

4Ls far as I am con-
Nobody told me how or when to do

wy,:
"Begausc I had quit my job =5 a ritier before the sirike startid
in May 1937, I did not roceive any notice from the mine that I could re-
turn to the nmine for 2 job. T dontt know if the nine sont out notices to
the riners that they codd return to vork,

-

"Y1 rceall that I voted in the election of 1941 in Februarr. The
X L R B =3id that I could vote brcause I was an honorary member of P, M.
The mine company contended that my vote was not valid beecnhuse I was not

eriploycd at the rmine at the time of the elcction. I voted but rmy vote
was thrown out. - '

M

-®1 have had this stateient consisting of this and six other pages -

rcad to me, and I statc that it is true te the best of my knowlodgu 'a.nd
rceollection.™

fs/

*

B, Spccial | ent, F. B. I., Springficld 11,
pocml ..ga_nt - F. B. I., Springfield, Ill.
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Res JOHN L. LEGIS, ET AL. - T

TYVd

a _‘__‘_ o & .. T1linsis, "‘,7 L:‘ |
Special Agents SN wh o
nILLIAJ}/EKLﬁR : Springfield, Illinois, L

54, Yrogressive biug norkers of Mporjca, adﬁsed,
Illincis, wes one of the miners at iHine “B" who
o trensfer from the PMa to the WM, and that ho had
persorally solicited him to do soc. He stated g A as an aspociate of
CTARLZS BOZANNON, DOKINIC P4aSQUaLE, and other al ege- A~ spies who were

workicg In Tiine 'B' pert 6T which were expelled from PMw for their cornections
nth thl.

plal

truth about the situa ion in the Mine PB®,

In a written statement executed b

1943 he admitted he never favored PMw even thoug é.w 5 a member and tried

to per suades the miners %o Jua.x. %, and thet he himse 1f in Novomber, 1832,

joined the UlGw and paid duos to them, passing out their membership cerds at
xine "B" to solicit membership.

teted he was a member of the UM end on the Grievance
Comittee o 169. He thougnt JOHN L. LEGIS was a {ine men and

cepable leadsr.

This man would not be a favorsble witness,

The following sipned statoment was obtained from

N

e Iil.
August 26, 1543,

make the following voluntary statement ®
whom I know as Spoeciel agents of tho Fedsrel

¥ wes bLern s L I11, &nd presently live at
T 111, I em employed et YMine *B¥., I am presently & momber of the

nited Mine workcrs of america, end & member of the grievenunce committee
of United Hine workers Local g7469.

Y firat oined United Mine sorkers hersinefter reforred to as UMd
B : 111, & went to work et tho ¥-00 Conl Co. mine in

e
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Re: JOHN L. LEwI8, ET AL

INTERVIES CITH

mm I 'steyed e member of WK until 9-6-32. At |
e I joined the Progressive Mine workers of
{eoctinued) Americe hercincfter refsrred to =8 AL whan the wholse

of ¥ine "B went ™0, 1 paid dues until May 1937 to
P . . )

"About Kov. 1939, after the long shut down, I petitioned Wm to
bscome & momber. The U, accepted me & 1 paid dues to UM from them or to
the prescnt time. ' o

B] fecl thet John L. Lewis is a good loeder for WM. I did not _
like the lesdars of M. es they were mostly foreignors, they wanted to settle
ell metters their own way, & would mot let me express myself at the meetings,

"hen I was working at Mine “B" I worked as e mcmber of 7w at I
hed to be PMa to work therc when thiy had the contract, but I aliays wanted
to work under UMw & I telked to the mun to get them to join VM a5 it was &
letter union and eonditions would be more satisfuctory. I telked to the men

-this way prior to Nov. 1539, but efter I wes a momber of UMi I passed out Ww

cerds st the Mine YB™ to get the mings to Join UMw. I did not force anyone
to sign up with Ma.

45 fer as I know ELSHCFF, oparator of Mine "B" took no sides im
tho mine dispute & was entirely neutral. 1 heve no information whatsoever
corncerning unfair tetics uscd by UMa or the operators in the mining dispute,

itnoss:e

3p. Agt., FBI.
Spocial Lgent, FBI. _ .

gy 1037‘- - . -
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ugust 25, 1943
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This - person a')parent ¥

f witness. He is of average 1ligence and is definitc in his remarks,
r He is wil ing to testify on behalf of the government. The following sizned
stateument was taken fror him:
m. '

vy, T 2 pake the following voluntary
statemont to §g* : whom I know to be Special
Agents of the

711, T am an American
I anm presently em-

Ny first membership 1n union mines was dir :
Jomed the Unitec Mine Workers of America refered to hereinatter as the
U. ¥. W. I joined at Springfield, I1. and went tc work in Vine "B" near

Springfield. T rengined 2 memb.r of UM until suyuo 1932 "'Ulk.l.lls at Mins
"ET, At this time about Sept. 6, 1932 I joined the Progressive Mine
Wicrkers of Armerica hereinafter referrcd to as P, M. W, This vwas local
#5¢ and I remain a membor of P M. W, until about March 14, 1941 when

Elshaff signed a closcd shop contract with U. K. W,

L

¥The rclations b.tweon U ¥ W and Elshaff at Mine *B" prior to
Szpt, 1932 were satisfactory and they vorked on a contract.. There were
no strlkes, lockout or slowrdowms. The only difficulty was merely set-

)
ividual miners difficulties. .

"As to the formation of P LW local at Hine ®#B". I feel that all:
the miners wanted to join the P K W to ;et avay from John L. Lewis becaus
he fawered the decrcase in the wage scale in 1932, he claimed the hallots
werc stolio an, and would mot pormit the miners to have a revol} and signed

'H‘_' . a contract with the opcrators association. The only part I took was to
- attend pectings at the formation & voted for P M W,

"Relative to relations betwecn Elshaff & logal '5!. P ¥, W. be-

tween Sent. 1632 and April, 1937. T vonld state the ra.lations were satis-
factery up to about Jan, 1337, " However, from Jan. 1937 to about April,
1937 therc was petty dissatisfaction as somoc minere wanted to join the

U V. Therc were no strikes, the management did not try to discredit,
the P, H. W, or persuade them to join U X W, , -

ek
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Re: JodA! L. LE.IS, ET AL | S

Phalative to relations bet. en P ¥ W officialn
& P M3/ membcrship I heard isolated expressions
that P ¥ U was racket-run, but I do not recall

who made the staterments. There was no compulsion
by P K 7 to keep menmbers in line, T only attended abo about 1/3 of P U W mect-
ings as they met in Springfizld, T1l. I ran for i R
local 54 in the Fall of 1936 bt lost.

4

®Tt is my ocinfon the rank & file of P H W thouzht tho P U W
members who vware defeirdants in the boxbing cases wore franed and were not
rusponsible for the beniings.

"The mexbers of P K w did n.t fcel they were token advantage of

in a finwnecial way as 21l ass..ssm.nt.s werc put to 2 wote. For the first
year the assessmor nts were 4__”. plus the dvos and afier the first FRAr the
ducs to F I were a littlce hicher than those paid to U X,

PhAs to rolations botwuan leecal 54 & U LW from Sust. 1832 bo
April, 1537 there was bickering over menborship and = group of about
tnlvc P }i U momb.rs vwiich included Doninic Pasquale formed a local of

U 1. at Mine "B" & then told Elshaff £87Fecdiniid them as thcy had a S
majority. This was before the shut down about Iy, 1937. - -

#The U i . did pot sct up a picket line,; distribite terature, ‘ I
but ther did h:we organizers in thc winc as afp renentioned

as follows:

Joe Albancse . John fAnanialsk
Andruw Schrolevious John Sirkout

_ Pominic Pasqualc ' George Jacaway
Pete Carter Emory Jdcaids
Fronk Austin CharIeS'BOPanna.n
Tony Plotch _James Yalo ™

T e 4 L A Ut

411 of the bove rentioned orgenizer:s of U ¥ W had contacted mc o Join
U N w saying the U I W would give stric\.er regulations vhich would msake
bettor working conditions.

"Concerning the waze scale ¢ontroversy in the Sprinp of 1937 the
riners felt to 1y knowledge tm.v nere’r ~ot a report from Elshall what the
temporary agrecuent wes, & that as soon as a contract was signed there
woild b. a retroactive clause in it, I don't recnll what the agreeremt
was, AS to the wages I felt, & boliewe the others folt, that the P & W
would give the same as U ¥ W would offer, but as P H i was smaller they
vwould let U I W state what their conir-ct was & the P ui W would adopt.
the same torms. _ _
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Ret JOHN L, LEWIS, ET AL ) -
ST Ly,
*T do not recall any slow-downs ori stoppages
at this time, but the 12 above mentioned U U W
I:;_J.ne "3 tried to conwvert P, members into
W membership. |
] {1t that the actions of the above named twelve n}iners con-

sisted of atternpting to recruit members of P k W however 1 do' not know any
trreats or promiscss werc made b these twelve men. .

"I understand thoe operators of Mine B clained they hhd no exlsting
contract with P I W with retroactive pay. T understand that new contracts
ware ;re'ented to the operators by P ¥ W officials, but the operator refused
to sign., P K W officials claimed that they were "stalled-off" by opcrators
of Mine *#B7", I did not attond the P K W meeting held on the m.‘rht of May 11,
1937, 1 was told b ¥ ¥ 'w miners that this was an cmergency neet:.n,_,. h
was invited to thhe meetiny & I believe the other P ¥ W minerns were irvited.
I knew by word of mouth & 1 bcleve the other P X « miners know in the same
panner about the attumpted dischar~e ~u.. the ectual ax,mls:.oﬂ from PM ¥
of the 12 mep named above.

"] believe all of the P I W members wanted the expmlsn.on and dis-
ciarge of these men and as a metter of fact I recall that the feeling for
this movement ran high in the mine on May 12, 1937. Durin; a5 time I
was working below the surface "pullinz coal® and I know that' 'corl dars
were ecoming up short, which I understood from conversation hao with piners
was due to the fact that the above 12 men vere still being permitted to
work, and not becausc of any wage problems,

‘ n.11 doy on Yar 12, 1637 I noticed a groving indication of a \ .
strike threat, I bclieve the miners struck becausc the above mentioned
12 men were still employed & not beocausce of w=ge iroubles. x

71 sisnsd the pctition of Mzy 26, 1937. 1In rugard to signing
this pctition I was contacted at the headquarters of P MW at 6th &
Washington Streots, Springficld, Il1l, by a member of P X W who ask if I
would be wiliing to sign it.

3 ®*T knov of no U ¥\ potition which was made up in tbe sunmer of
R 1937. I know of no other petitdi n presunted in the summer of 1937 which
referred to the miners returning to work regardless of the union under
vhich they vould work, I hawe never been threoatensd in connr:ction vith
wiion or mine matiers. : ‘

"
B

-

"On Sept. 27, 1937 I went to Mine ng" to work, arnwing thers at
6:30 A, M., hovewcr I noticed_a w b :
formed & I was told L
and Glewstuf folbed® not
tie plcket I was not thrnat cned oy °©

T ST

3 go ORI nc W
i1 ¥ officials or rcuresentatives.
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Be: JOHI L. LE<IS, ET AL g

<

<7 h.

*I do not beliewe that the PU ¥ minérs well .
considered the Federal Injunction of 12-9-37.
I knew that Kinc "27 was to be rcopened on
12-9-37 fron notice in the nevspapers., I did

not attempt to go to work on this day. -

-

"No threats or promises were made to me and 1 have no reason %o
believe that such threats or preomises were 1ade to anyonc who signed a
bellet ms being &2 P ¥ W in the electlon of 12-15-37 held by N L R B,

wDuriny the period from 1-24-38 and 11-6-39 mombers of both unions
ca® to ry house. The U i ¥ minas tried Yo persuade re to change to UL W
but no throeats or prordses were made,

" /hen ine *3" reopened on 11-6-39 I aoticed that a fewr, possibly
1J or 12 miners, said that they had changcd over from the P HWw to U KX W,
but I can not recall their nares. I was not satisfied with the wage scale

when 1Mne "B" rzoencd as I felt that it vas about the same vage scale. I

had been working under, The feeling of the miners at this time was to
roturn to vwork disregarding wage scale problens,

*nIt was geoerally knmown anongst the winers with whom I talked
aftzr mine "B" opencd on 11-6-39 that there worc some cases of wviolence,
I understand from such conversation that P ' W and U X °1 miners were
hwrt. From i personzl obscrvations I rcan not say 'bh:l.s was correct, The
riners claimed to me that this violence was duc to menbers of ULV

atterpting to throaten members of P ¥ W to drop that wnion and join U X W,

#In the swuner of 1940 I sined a carc to join the U M 7 because
I felt that large nurbers of P ¥ 7 winers had left local 54 and Joined
U Y W & that it appcarcd U X « would bc the controling union at Mine ®B",
I was tried of unemployment and for this reason changed over,

"In the N L R B clection hold 2-21-1941 at Springfield, I11. X
deceignated myself as a menber of U Y . I was at that time paying ducs to~
Ui,

#T have read arm initialed this statenent consisting ol eight and
onie half pagec and it is truc and correct to the b:st of ny knowledge.®

miitness;
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to cooperate an o th 8 31000 the signed statemeut
sct forth below. It vod that he would make & good witnasss,

*Springfisld, Illinois
hugust 26, 1948

I!I

ederal

Sprinifxcld ' 5 the 10 ng Vo)

: AnC e shom 1 know o b Federal
%f Inm S. Dcpartment of No threats or promises
of any ¥ind have boen made to me and 1 have been advised this siatoment could
bte uszd in court,

"I was Lorr

-

®1 joined B miners union the first time abo:
Springfield, Illinois and went to work at Mine "B" as i membs
Frogressive i'ine Sorkors of America which will bo referrocd to horeinaftor
as PMJ. Tho United Line Workcrs of America will be referred 4o hcreinafter
as M5, Tho PM is the only mine union I hav: ~er been a nember o

wag a mcmber of P47 from approximately kY . to S 511
of which timc I vorkod at “ins "B™ near Spr ngfiéfﬁ 11, €13 any
officc i{n thc union at any timo, ’ _ 1

- M4t tho time I worked at Mino B, the Oporative of this mine, Mr,
Flshoff, appoarcd to show fuvoritism %o those mincrs who were in sympathy
toard the U5, At this time, I bclieve thore wore about 100 men working
at 'ine B vho had PS¢ cards, but who sierc still sympathctio toward the UNH.
In this connoction, it had alwaye beon my opinion that Elshoff wanted the
UNG; in his mine, The PM" men did not appcar to get along as well with hinm

i as somo of the UM/ sympathisers. I cun produce no evidence that this was
truc, but it socmed to bc the opinion of moat of the other minors at this
time,

X SR . _
"I rconll that in 1935 Elshoff rofused to take out FMN dues trou_ ;
the minert's wages. Thorc oppeared to be no reason to belleve that PLY minerd
felt thit they were boing cheated by thelr offioisls, T am satisfied that
duss taksn from me wore properly used, <nd that thors was no kickback teo

R L R




Re: JOEN L, LEWIS, ET AL . B T NS

/¢ '
officials of the PMN, I felt, snd 1 believe it
was generally felt at this mine that the miners
convicted in the bombing trials were framod, and

. thet they were no more guilty than menmbers of the
UM, and their sympethisers. : = T g

"] have never been threatened by anyone, and 1 have no knowledge that
anycne slse was threatened in any way while I worked at iine B. 1 was _
satisfiod while T worked under the FMF, a-d I certoinly d3d™Bot want to work
as & menber of the UM, I vould mot want to work under John L. Lewis, for
I feel thzt John L. Lewis personally got a largec portion of each miner's dues.
This is my own opinion, and I was not persuaded to bellieve this by any momber
or memboers of the PN

"I havo rcad and fully understand the one and ope-gquarter pages of
this statement and it contains the truth to the best of my knowledge.

(signed)

" itnessed:

{signed)

e
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"Re: JOHN L. LETIS, ET AL

Springficld Iui.nois » HEents interviewod
v viscd that many ycars ago he was arrcsted one
denk but never wes charged witih arur crininal offense.

It was noted that is rather 1nt.elligen‘t,, has been active
in union affairs for many ye especially prior to 1932 when he was
very active in MIF affairs and it is felt that if any informetion or
background data is nceded on the affairs lcading up to the split in
1932 that he can furnish such information. TI¢ was noted that
was definitely in favor of UM but it is believod he geve a fa
honost statcment of the events as he reealled them,

-gave agents & signed stetoment which is as follows:

Spr ngfief?, !I linois,

August 31 ’ 1943.

S pm ficld Illinois,-
' ' amd
edaral

g =
peciad 11 wWio Fodel

o stigation, United States Departmnt of Justice, No
threc.ts or promises have been made to me to give this statement,

who are known to me to be er‘in

! i o Illineis and
an a citizen of Oni . ors uot worked Since g
ﬁ:ﬁhen I quit at Mine B where I was a coal digger. irou -
st joined the Nafionnl Progressives in I1linois. In @3 was ¢
board nember of United Mine Jorkers District No, 12 and I rcsigned
after T was on there for 8 nomths. Before then I had been sub-district

board nricmber of district #5. I worked at Mine B in Springficld, Yil.,
for about . or .yoars in 211,

nBefore 1932 relations between VIS and the management of Line
B were alright as far as I know. In 1932 I was on the Scale Cormittee =
of UM¥ from District No. 12 and T attended various nmeetings in regard ' .
to the wago agreenenmt, I had heard that JOHN L. LEWIS went on into Ohio

up sone 300 men but loft the Illinois 73,000 nen go. g
Mra T1linoi: .&froni I1linois,

T oe were on the Scale Cormittoe IR 103
that year after being on it for! ycara. ifter this trouble
started with LEWIS.I did not want any change mado but felt that Ulﬂ
should clcan housc.fk’? ~RRINGTON, IE\TS aam}\*‘uLKER secned to have -

that coinittos |

4‘\.
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Ret JOHN L. 1E IS, ET il _ e

T - . -

personal grudges against one another and could not get

along. F-RRINOTON 4s now deceased. I felt that UMY

should be clcaned up and thet the niners should not

bring in ancther union. I finally joined the FProgres—
sives at I'ine B as all the others did, Sone Pl Committee tole me that
if T didn't sign over to PM. I would have to quit, Th:st night about 7
or 8 of us signed over. e vere told to sign over which I did, I
wos given the UM/ ritual tho instead of the P4 80 in onc way really
never was with FMa. I never took any active part in forning the PM4 at
all as T was satisficd with the old 1%/, was Just about forced to
join over to PM.., or else I had to gquit so I girmed over, but I never
wos beat up or amything like that,

n.s far as I know Pil. officik.*s got along alright with the
nenagenent of lMfine B, However, T rccall that neither the Fu officials
nor the compeny iTself gave out ;wch inforrmation &s to what was :
going on between 1932 nand 1637 vhen the ifine B closed down, .8 fap
as I knou the Fil. officias got =long with the mancgenent of !"ine B, If
the Pli. officials did any crooked work in connection with the books I
don't know about it as I never hrd acc.ss to their books. "hen I first
Joined over to FlL. I attended 2 special and resular nesting but after
that I never attended any nore neetings because I neverapproved - of the
ides of thc 1diners spiitting up like they did, that is, to have F'L. cone
in amd take over. I dontt know what vent on vwith those F.. reetings as
after the 3plit betuween UiS, and vhen F% cane in I never took any
nore interest in mine matters and just did gy work and vwent hone. 7hile
with FL. I don't recall of then ever assessing any spocial asscss.ents
except the denti benefits assessients. I don't believe that the P4
officials did enough for the nminers to get then clean and fresh &ir in the
ine, Kouever, this has not besen rensdied even since UIT7 cane back to
¥ine B. I never heard any rwaor about PiL. officials doing crooked work
with noney etc. of the Local No, 54. I never heard anything wrong then.

nUl4y men never set up a picket line at Mine B prior to the time
the rine closed that I know of nor do I know of any leterature being
glven out. Before the mine closed CHL.RL.S BOE.NNON, COTTON ..} N.NLS, a

"little Itelian mﬂeg{&u, PLTE E_C.RIER, FR.NK LHUGTIN, TONY r.um(,ﬂ, and sev-

eral others would go around in the }ine B tnd would talk to the niners
about going back to Uif but they never used any rough tectics at all,
They didn't have to talk to e about it beczuse I still at heart with.
77 even tho I had joined over to PM.. Y don't know if the above

aen received any salary fron ULLT for doing their organizing work but
scveral of then did tell ne that they would get back from Ufl noneyr they
spent on phono calls and for car feore.




Re: JOHW L, 1£71IS, BT /L
/e

" oA ‘gD,QZD. ' ' o,
T never heard about any parties being given between B
ELSECFF and the UIT. uen. In regard to the contract

running out in spr

"he wage que
they were going to close down.

®] had my daughter-in-law drive me to Ying § to get iy check
and &t that tine I had heard that the nen were not working but I did not
know it was a strike. .t Wine B T asked OSC.R F.LJETTTI what the trouble
wns all cbout and he scid he couldn't sey amd T donft know just what he
neant by thet, “hen I went out there there was only the office force

there so T didn't ask amqyone else about it,

nT don't know anyt‘ning about any men being expelled from Pl
_ for doing spy work for L), and I never heard amything about a meeting
being held vhen those nen were expelled as I was sick before the mine |
closed, B

any petitions in surmer of 1937
but around that tin: ¥ . GI.EI.';,TUEE‘LL.EE‘...I_ {is now dead)
and another man came to Oy hone AME 2skod me to sign some papér im =

~conncetion with the wage scale they were vworking and I signed it and
they said they were going to all the ainers, 1 didnt't care who made
the wege scale as if there was not any scale we could not work. I
was not threatened at all and signed that of my own free will.,

"] can't reca

__ =fgni

"During the swmer of-T was living = 54N g
Springfield, Illirois, and around thet tine CH“RL")SWOTTON
AJLLS and several others came to my home ién a car and mentioned t.hey
had formed a new WM. local and zsked me how I-felt about it and I told
thez I still felt thot I was a M7 man and that T would sijm wp and I
told theu they should go ahead and try to get more nmen but that they
should not use any force or rough stuff, . short time later I signed up
over a2t the UMT hall, T :

#It seens to ue that whenever the PU, had neetings that there
wag, touble of some kind. I think that around Baster, in 1937 or 1938,
Ei‘.-,YBI.‘.E(phonetic) was killed in connection with sonc peeting, I just
hegard about this, _

-
™

:!‘

.i
¥
E.
4
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nI did not know anything about the reopening of the ninc in
the fall of 1937 and T was not out there when it started to open but while
. the sit down strike was going on I wehl over there once in the evening

198
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Re: JOHN L. LE/JIS ET LiL = /
> LD
just to see what was going on. T saw a bunch of
wops around there with canes in thelr hands and I
told then that they did not need angy clubs as no one
would conme out and bother them., They did not harm
me at all nor hurt me. unother day I went out too and on both tinmes
things seened to be alright and quiet and the men out there vere from
Local 54 and I did not see amy stranrers. No one had asked me to help
in the sit down strike and I never tock ary part ind at 2l1l, I had
once said that I would never picket any union. I think that the miners

went out voluntarily to the mine to picket it amd that they were not
Torced to go out and be there,

®T read in the papers about the Federal injunction being gotten
out but I wea not out at lfine B and don't know amything else about it,

"I did not know anything about the nine being reopen.d in Dec.
1937,

T did not vote at the first IlIRB election &and don't know any-
thing about it at all., I think was sick then so did not vote.

"] don't think I went out to 'ine B in Jan, 1938 as I onliy ™.
went out later when they opencd for pgood. I read that PIL. won the first
election and I don't know why ELSIOFF would not sign a contract with P4,
I took ne active interest in union affairs in 1930 or 153% till : me B
reopened,

"In the fall of 1939 I received a registered letter from Mine
B telling nme to come back to work and I did and I was told that they would
call me later on and they jut my none down on alist., T saw FLICETTI
and he did not ask me what union I belonged but I think he knew I was a

_monber in good standing of Ulf/. . nonth or 6 weeks leter the paymaster

stopped 2t ry house and told me to come out and then I had to by new
tools as uy old ones wers lost in [ the could not get
a tools t,hen i . .

take rch interest rnine matters v was an open shop when T went
back, and no one told us why it was that way, and nothing was said about
the wage scale, I went back with Wi, The PM. and Ui’ niners got along
alright in the mine there vhen I went back to work, There was quite a

few new UMT men in the mine B from Indiarr. and other states but I heard
that these new oen viere not allowed to vote in the next NIRB electic
they were not there long enough, Nobody asked me to sign any nenb

shi:E cards in 1940, I had heard that 1ER H:Ug%_.ﬂ_“m, UL, and ‘li

B had a fight wt iiine B Bu hever saw it but’
think it was not over union natters but was a personal fight.

o
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was a FM4 man and .o was supposed to have been beaten
up by BAUMB.RTNCR, : Qtherwise I never saw or hoard of
any fights Polween' DV ind 1Y men except one morning
there was some difficulty in the wash room I reecall,.
"In Feb., 1941 I voted at the NINB election at the Armory in

Soringfield, I2linois and I voted for M. It was a grod and fair
election. T was not told how to vote and voted for UMJ bescause I like
them better than PMA,

nT think that many of the Fi.. men voted for UM because they were
not getting any benefits from Fili and I don't think the P}y officials
vere teking much interest in the “‘age scale matters. I feel that the
miners were sick of the strike and voted for U to get it over with,

nT dontt knovi what conditions the nine was in in 1939. In Oct,
1940 they were still trying to open up places 4intline B. I don't know
of any fire whila the uine was closed down. -

"7 don't know w GL.8CJTT was kicked out and J did not atterd
eny xzeeting when he 'tali’ed\about noney.

"There was sone gossip arocund that IX7IS and the Peabody mine
were piving ELSICFF money but that was gossip. I never heard anything
around Ui, offices that this was so or ture,

n] have read over this 3 page statenent and it is true and correct
and T have signed it of my own free will and no threats or promises
have beer. made me.

(eisn:l)

Special . ent, FBI, St. Paul, Ninn,
Special .. ent, FBI, ¥ilwaukee, Liis.®

. =114 -



Re: JOHE L. LEFIS, ET AL L 20 .

The followmg investigation wes conduote :
Special igents “md : R
st Springfielsd, nole an Augurt 2

it the Springfield Field Livieion igents interviewec -
-ho adviged he has never beer arrested lpn his 1ife,

It wes roted thatqia rather intelligent and seered to have
e good kmowledge as to what went on at Line B. He advised he had no

cbjectionz to testify in Court if he were Teoded and it is felt he
v ould nieke & good witnese if his testimony ie neceasary. '

- geve Agentes the following signed etetements

*Sprirgfield, Ill. -
i August 31, 1543

give the following etatement to _
mae e ocame dea mma dem s 2 se v ’

... W
enc m% who HI'® ALUWLO WU WO wu v ul.rvuc LEOMVS
of the ¥« B.o I. L ats or pramisee whatsver have besn made b

- B

"‘Ty eddrese iz NIRRT ingfield, I11, I
firet ?l'ent to work in what 2 yeoars ego. I hove
guit the

*] om & gitizen of the U,S. born i
firet joined U.lL's in Spring. in and be onge
to 1932.

’

“Frior to 1932 I %nev of no trouble between Elshoff and the
U .74 The renson for the minere going from UsliWl. 4o Foiliie as I
reocll it wne due to Lewis heving reportedly stolen the votes om the
vcege out queetion. I went over at this time becouse most of the others
aia. : -

u-xuu

%Onder the Pel'..ic between 1832 and 1537, the F.i'v:i» and the -
nine officisle got along 0.k, so far ne I know. In this period I
rever heard Frlsceiti or Elehoff mnke cny e*atement indiocating they
fovored one union over the other, ces for as I know they viere neutrel.

®Under the P.M.f. from 1932 to 1937, e far sa I know the

i
r
i
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Pe: JOHN L. LB'IS, ET AL

P.YX.A. officinls were doing alright. I dont kmow
of any force beirg used to keep the men

Pelliso in 1ines I never did go a whole lot to
Union'rmeetingse I did ettend some tomerds the -

DZEIIWI 1 1T

last,

"It ie my belief and the general opinion that the P.¥.... miners
convmted of the bombings vere not guilty but had baen framed by the
U. -O .

"I cdont rerber ell about the money but es far ae I was ooncerned
it wes 211 o.k. The local P.l,A. wes run by the men, theres was no
ciigque that was running thipge thet I recall.

"Betiecn 1932 end 1937 1 don't remember the U.IL'. plicketing
the mine or bothoring the men any wey. I eow no literoturce or leaf-
lets dietributed by U.’LW, I dont knov vhether the elleged U.lLW.
episs were active ir this period or not if they were it wes down below
and I wos alweys on top.

"I never honrd of ir. Elchoff giving eny perties in Springfield
or Chicago for U.)LW. officicle or mens I hcve heard that he glves
porties but I rever did know v:ho they were for. v

%, fter the union contract ran out in 1937, I undarstooo thet
vhetover the woge 3cale wae it woulid be retroaotlva to April the first.
I wee told this by P.)..l. officicls, I dont think there wae any feeling
at this timo thot the P.Y.A, wouldn't bs able to get as good ¢ oontract
ns Uetis' '« In April 1937 there was some talk cround weondering whether
they would get beck pey but nothing ecrious hoppend, The menagement
naver telked to me about whet its attitude towarde dealing vith F.M.A.
wae but ne we vent on to the time ol theestrike the men begon to fedl
thet Elshoff wusn't going to desl with Pl he

"I wes not et the ~seting where the so-celled :=pics were
exnalled. I heard about thie reeting before it h-ppened but did not
£0» The next morning vhen I came to work I hcerd ebout thise men
heving been expolled and that the Co. vould not fire thems Tho men
felt the p051t10n of the Cos woe wrong. I remember Jos_albencse,
Jomce Hnle, /indrew Schrelevioue, Domonic Pasquale, Pete Carter, Frank
ruetin, Tony PloteR, Joho mnamting, Join Sirtout, CGso., &. Brory Joeoway,
& Chns. Bohtnck as being the tFdublcsomo group &t the mine Eame of
these Vore the onee expelled ot this times I know tho mon Were not
satisfied over woges but I thing the renl reason for the troubls wase
the Cos, raefuezl to fire these mons I rember eome of the cers boing
looded ehort on l'zy 12, 1937, 1 cont know why this was, vhether it
vwes on account of weges or over "'ﬁ?firing of thcse mens This one

- 11. -k :
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I heard of this through the papere. I vent out and an'kec

Re: JOHN L, IEWIS, ET AL

5o /,70 B

day is the only time 1 knew thie happen .

%1 re that about 3 oclock the
aftemoon of iy called the men out om
strikes I dont kmow exactly what tie :'ea o wWae whether it war because

of the spies or becauese of wagees I cont reoall what petitions 1
gimed ouring the eumnmer of 1937 I do think I signed several susch
retitions, but I dont know vheres Any petition I eigned was for F.l.A.
end was eigned under no compuleion and of my own free Wille

*J heerd of a U.l.T. locel being formed the summer of 1837,
no one came to re et that time to get me to join,

*I dont recall anything unusual happening during the summer
of 1937, no todly bothered ms.

®I wae at the mine the morning the eit-down sbrike started.

: if there was any work thet dey and he said “yee, elong
to LeiLW.® I rember that on this day only & few men went to work these
were some of {hofe so-called U.ls".. men or eples, After the Frogressives
found ¢utithet no one could work unless they were U.lLT. the F.llA.

nen fecided that if they coulda't work nc one could, I was at the mine
moet off the time curing the eit-down there was no fighte or trouble
vhile I wae there, we just stayed there to protect our joise T dont
kno: of any one but local men taking part in thie. lost of the Ten
cerried carnes or clubs, no gpuns thet I know of. Tie were theres of our
ovn free will <e could come and go as we wanted. Ve were not bothsred
by eny UsiT.. men at alle I wae there the night the U. S. lkrshall
caze out and read the injunotion. The miners left peacefully, but sort
of felt they should hove been allowed to stay there,

"I dont know whether I went to the mine ‘when ‘they tried to
open it Doe. 13, 1937 or not,

*I voted at the LF.L.R.Ps election Dec. 15, 1532, we met at
the Hall end vent down in & group. @'o body forced me .to vote one way
or another and ae fer es I know it wae a good honest election. I
voted for F.l.A. '

®"I dont rerenber smything hwprening of unusutl neture tetvieen
the time of the election and the tims the mine recpened. .

*] got a rogietered lotter telling me the mine was to re-

oren end I was there the firgt dey it opened, I dont recermber any
time limit to reports “hen I reportei to go baoE to vork I eevy Falscatti

» 1].7 -
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who told me to come out the next day if I s-urtod to
- go back to vorke I returned to work the next day’ and
worked up until ofEEEERESEEE
the wege scale a t escumed it would be
the regular Ill, wege soulo. At firest nobody said
angything to me c._out joining the Ut.T. I didn't

pey any duee to either Union at this time. Both unione sent men to
rr house to ses ms shout ininine. L a1l vamal noma +n

e Ah AT 4 & WY piwmsciiDu WML ww

eck e to riey with Full.A. he didn't beat or threffen me At all., This
was just before the 2nd F.L.K.B. election, he wanted me to stay with
the Frogressives but I told him, "It didn't seem no use.® Burgarner.

a F..'»A. man who changed over to orgenizing for ULV, came to see ma
about chenging over to UT.ll' o &nd I told him I might juet az well.

He didn't beat or threeten me. I went over to U.K.T. beccuse it soemed
as thouzh they hod the majority over there anyway. After the strike
whern I returned to work I scw a 1ot of nev U.lV. men theres A few of
them ero £%till there but most are all gone now,

"So for ag I know it alweys seemed it didn't mcke any differance
to the management vhich union wes ir the mime.

*I dont recall eigring any carde for eithér U.l1L7, ar F.l.A.
from the time I went baeck to work wp until T joined the U.}.. e I
joined the U.iLVs sometime prior to tho last N.L.R.B. election I dont
know Just how long thie was.

"1 voted in the laet F.L.R.B, eleotion and voted for U.E.W.
I voted for U.lllis becouse I felt thot the progressives wasn't pgetiing
no whoree I voted of my ovn free will and the way 1 wented nobody.
firectensd me if I d2d or did not vots either way. Ths election was
by socreet ballet. I beolieve it was & good honest elections I think
maet of the mer voted for the U.l.Y. because they felt the sams way
I dide The only ones thet vere teat up were Yoat after the electiom
those wero progressives that felt they oould do like the UsF.W. men did
ond stoy there without Joining the ".I."« They geve them £ dordlipe
to join the U.W". and if the didn't they ran them off. | T
ie one of the mon who got beat he is still there_ho Joined cl¥er they
beot him upe T dont know vho beat thsse men up. T 1 wae & Cos mcn BN
rc body botherec me.

. ™I dont know whst kind of rhiope the mine wae in when it wvas
o~cnad but T dont think it took any longer to put it in shepe than it
alwcys did befores. 1 dont rerber *_hotring anything aboy} e big fire out
ttere while the minc was closeds I hove heard of Jo Vélaecow but
I voen't et the woting vhere th\g kicked him out for/ s'xymg something
ovout monaye

a
1
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~ I knew nothing about
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Re; JOHN L. LEV1S, ET AL

"I alwaye felt tho Progreseival 11: R e
the best outfit for the men. It was always felt thtt
the U.LLV. wae pgying for kaeping the mine up whilse
the strike was going an, -

®] heve read the foregoinz .3 page staterent and it ie dll
true and correct acocording to my present recollection. I am therefors =
signing thie ststement freely and irietiling sach page thareofs

(Si~ned)

Witnessed

Speo. Ag‘c "FuB. I (1ilw.) ‘
. (St. Paul, inn.)

Springfield, Ill

Avrusgt 31, 1943 g .
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/}} S )0 . Vo
Q‘ 4,') IITLRVIE . JITE The followin: i.nvc'siﬂtion wag conducted
Spf.\_ 17 aLent s GRS :

m s S ol

it the residence of §
Jilinois, Agents intervieved '}
in nis life,

Smringfiald,

ag never been arrested

:Lma

It was noted thet he seemed to have a prefercnce for U and in re-
sponse to azunts! questions he onl; remembered those things which he felt
would in no wa be to hls disadvantage. H: appearcd to be & shrowd
mltn a convericnt nemory and is not b-lieved that he would make a go

The foliowing signed stetument was obtzined from him:

Springfield, Ill.,
August 28, 1943

"I, SR T R , Sp: in,field I11., am making t.his
frec and volunt:.r statenent to BERETORGINCI - RN w\.o
arc known to me to be Saec“al AJCMI-LI Bur amlgatlan,
United Stat s Deparument of Justice. No promises or threats have boen made
ne and this statement is truc and correct. _ b

and came to the United Stataes
syl bucsiie a citizen ITanac diger at Mino B
prinzficld, Ill., and havc been there for about rears., 1 first joino.
a coal miners union arounc at Springfield, I1l., and have ncver held
aryy union office, As far as o thone were no difficulties between
Elshoff and UM up to 1932 or so. Iirior to 1732 Eilshoff and 177 _ot along
as far as I know of. around 1332 T joined Fli because all the other miners -
did and did not t:ke any activc nart in the matter, It scens to me taat
Pi ot aAOnI with Elshoff alri bt betucen 1332 and the time the mine closen,
and I don't rceall of there oc1'1 - any strikes or other trouble betucen that
time, I don't know if Elshoff or F:licetti ad sny difficulties with FHA
bztiiee. 1932 ani 1337. T wes nou an active nmenber of Y. but did pay my
~dues and attended only a very fun nectings. Between 1932 and 1937 T be-
bl licve that the FM. officials did a good job and I never was susplieclous of
G thcm and they scemed to get for us miners what we wanted and I nuver suspecte
L thenm of do!lng anythin, wron; with our monecy or rights. I f-el that those
: F'a morbers hac a fair and honest tridl, I don't thirk that U} ever picke‘
Hine B before the strike, Before the :dine closed no cne contacted me at he.

%1 wes born in m

ir%
in

s or at the nine to come back to UM’. T 4id not know of an’ M men workd LQnNg
- . -

% in Min. B who were giving information to MI7.before the strike.

:; - ! - -

¢ ! ;
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$ooc LTt e TR At s Al i




3
i

[ N

Ay

ya
e I

INTERVIE / .ITr— "1 tcard thru gossip at Mine B somethinb aboq...
(contimued) parties beinz given by Elshof? arnd UM7 men

or officials but I never attended such affai: -
I r.call that before the strike in 1737 something was said about wages but
I never paid much attention to it =3 I still was gettinz v same waes.

RE: JOIN L, 1EJIS, ET al

"The cause of that 1937 strike was not over anmy waz2 question but
vas baused because ther: werc some PMA men who were doing unde.rgroum or
crooked work for UlL7 and that was the causc of the strike.

Bis long as I can make a living and don't get inte ary trouble it
doesn't matter wiich union I belonz to. I did mot go to any mecting the
ni ht before the strike but heard sometiing later at Mine B about some
spies being kicked out, I recall that on the day of the strike some of the
men did not load their cars full of coal but that only happened that one
day and they did it because they werc mad about the spies not being fired,

¥T rceall of si ningy some setitiorn for PNa during the summer of
13,7 and can't recall if I si-ned any more or not. I sigmed it of ny own
free will and no onc forced me to si_n it. ; '

T pemenber thet in swier of 1937 UKT formed 2 new local and X
%as then asked to join it but I can't recall wio asked me and I told them -
I would not si:n up as I Just stayed neutral.

"I did not take any p-rticular activity in the strike as I did not

vant any trouble vwith anyone. From the time the nine closed in 1937 X
wac not out therc at all until the :ine opened for 2ood excert one time whe
P1Z. men forced me to ;o out there and help them -icket. I happened ]
dovwn town on_e -and pat srwe FFiuomn and I think onc was ]
another % EoH honeti¢Yand they told me I shoulid b ou
and they tofci to oo out and I did that day and then they wanted to keep
we ther: that niht too but I Lad wy wife phone that she was sick so I got
beck home. <hey nanted me to lar down on the cement floor of the vash room
that night but I vouldn't, There was about 150 or 200 men there on the
strike. There were no outsiders there in the strike, just from the local
Mie T ent out to the min. m self that day and no one forced me or took
me ouvt there, but they told e T hxd to go, I felt that if T didn't s_‘,o out
the,” ai ht do some harm to me. I voted at the first NLAB for the PL,

cause the,” were the majority and that is why I voted. It was a sceret ballot
No one forced mc to vote thet -iay and I voted that way because I felt PMA
»as the bettor union, The sacond time I voted but I can't recall just hom
I voted and no one forc d me to vote anyway that time. The election scemed
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R3: JOEW L. IZ. IS, BT 4L , " R

to be O. K. accordin' to my juddacnt md therc
did not appear to be anythin, crooked zbout the.

INISRVIED WITE §
(contimed})

mihen the mine opened in 1739 I heard in some way that the mine was
going to reopen and I went out there and they put me to wor: right awar., 1
don't recall getting any revistered letter from Elshoff. I still was Pii.
—-}L‘Llc T vuzs rruan;us in Mine B thav-:_. ua;-c somo U\r" man thare f'r-nn other
states and they would fgik'f"‘me cbout going back to UM and therc was one
man in particulcr who was very nice to oe and ho explained how ruch better
T was but they never threatened me or forced me to sign over. 1 Joined
over tc UM, because almost everybody else was either UlLT or was Joinin: over
so I joined too. I si_ ned sonething then but don't know just what it was,
but think it was 2 membershin card. 1 might have signed some card too for
Pli. but don't just rcueober, '

1
]
#
)
K
2
r"

While I was Ewkﬁ.ng at Miri. a3 7ML T used to send o lean
of cozl but still would et Jincd a thet clalmed I had dirt in the coal but
I know I did not 3. ¢ that ch_rt but I don't know who did it, It happened.
onc: in a2 while to mec and I heard that other wen were having trouble also. -

tr hen I returned in 1939 there vas bad sir in the .1ine rooms. There
were somg cave-ins too therc. I don't know anything about 2 firsz bein, there
in ¥ine & whi.e the mine was vacant. . -

o one esuses ne any trouble and they just let me work

an satisfied and T never took much intorest in the

s

=
&nd don't bothe
striik. at all.

"I can ruad the En 1ish lanma e but I have desired that A:unt
read this tio pa statenent te mc waich he has done and it is true

~Special a. mt, FBI, ' o -

St. Faul, ¥inn.®



EEERTRT IR

PR g e

" viowed in the prescnco of his wife and o a.dvisc

Bpeoirl sngonts __:
at his rcsidcnoss

arrested in his lifo,

It wong notod that he hod diffioulty irn wundeorstanding the ‘
gucstions montioned to hin and his namory wos rothor poore Ho cppearod
to bc henest nnd ooccporotive but it is beliowed he would be hord to
interview as & witness unloss his tostinomy 16 absolutely nocessery.

Be guvoe agonts the following signed stotonont and inespuch ts he oannot
writo, hc signcd both pages of the statencnt with an *XI" and his wife
si~ncd hig nuno for him.

rfﬁg!!o!ﬁ, 111 .y
Auguat 30. 1943,

wvestigetion, Unitod Statos Do;)ar_tront of Justioo, Bo throuts or pranises
hive been nede me to give this stotanonte

"I wes born % ond I oono to tho
Tritod States obout (AN for fofn oitizome I upplied
for first peoers but they can't find whoro I oane intc this ocountrys I
v rkod at 1 - s#inoe C..RL FLSHOFF took it over ond I wUrkod t11]1 .
o your oge § ... I wee a conl digger thores arcn’ in
I1lirnods 1 i urdon but bofcore I worked in Pennsyl vl
where you did not hive to belom;; tc o unions I have nevor hold eny
urion offico nt any tinmce Prior to 1832 I folt that UL! wos noro for tho
aownpany thon for the ninorse at that tine I ochunpod over to PlA e the
Lcthers did but it didn't ncko ony differonce to mc which union thore wos
ead I nover holped thom corgenizo tho Py thoree In 1932 when wo bolonged -
to WL we minors felt thet we should not toke the cut thet JOHN. L. LEJIS
wartad us tu tckes at first P mon got alang pretty good with CuRL
ELSHOFF and thoy woro able to bargain und rwke oontroots and I don't
xow of any troublea between thom ot ell es evorything soemod to bo ale
right as fur as I mowe T novor hourd of tnyone suspocting the PMA
officinls of deing wrong thingse I went to moat of the Rl noetings
botwoon 1932 und 1937 befure tho mine olcseds The union wes protty
fair when I wns thore ut Mino Be Hobudy everd told mo I had 4¢ stay
with PS4 ant oculd not joine BfTe I nover uny opinion rogording
thuoso PHa non deing sent £ Joil f.r the bndings ns I never kuew eny-

- 123 »
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RE: JOEY L. LEWIS,;ET’AL. ‘ : SRR ,1i3.-':

. ~£; >'<L‘ ‘ég ;ZJC)

LTERVIET WITH thing adbout ite I never suspected any of the M. -
m offiocials of stoaling ony monoy or of doing wrong things
o.nvin and I think thot they wore dcing o good jJobe Ko. TN

men ever bothored ne before the mino oclosode 1 nmover got any popers fram
Ti? befere the mine closed und I never sow any L] men picket the nine be=-

fore the strikes I unover knew of any sples being 4n the pine for YBAT apd
I don't know anything nbout any parties boing given by Elshoff or Ly W&
or enyono elsoes I don't romombor anything obout the ocntroct running

cut ir spring cf 1937. Boforo the nmino elosed thore wus no fiphts or
trouble at all and things were going alomg just like they always did.

I heard thut there was going to & meeting the night before the strike and
I just heard it but I did not go and I dan't know if it was 8 speoiel

or regular meetinge On the day of the strike I hetrd nothing cbout
“ges and I did not know of unyope . iug expolled fram the PMA. Wo go%
oallsd out from Mine B but I don't know whys I reocll sanething the day
of tho atrike thut same ours wero boing lotded shorte As I remembor i€
samc PMA mon told us to load thom short but I loodod my ocors fulle 1
roeall that the troyblo at tho mine sturted beouusc tho Mino B men would

not firc same UMY men, und tho strikc wos not ocuusod booaube  of wLgese

"I did not sign eny petition right after tho mine B elosud, &and
I dan't roonll of signing uny potition for oithor WY or PMAe 1 hecrd
sanething cbout UMY forming a new unions I nlso rooall thot while the

mine wag closed 3 mon oume to my house cnd '“-‘;"“"‘t“d g to ioin ovor to N
and tho othor

but I we sign for thome Ono whs
ECRNA .r.d T don't kmow whe thoe t‘ﬁrd ona do not reooell
g dwring tho summor of 1939a . a

*1 do not roocll rooioving tny nctioe that the mino wus to be
oponod in Sopte of 1937 und as I rooull it I heard saze of tho others
s2y thoe mine wus to bo opsnode I wha cut ot tho mine fur ¢ fow duys during
the sit~d-wn striko, no one foroed me to go, I Just wont to sco whit wus
geing on, I stuyod © ocuplc of nights ocut at the mine Yo help gourd the
prepertye All of tho nen wore loctl PMA nen just oub therc to sco nobody
hurt tho mine« Thore wns no troudblo or fights, evorything wis pencocfuls
I wos ot tho nino the timo that the U, Se Morsholl ocmo out tnd told us
w¢ would huve to lecve, whon ho tcld us, this $25 . old us to ptok up

o
and lotve, ovorybody puoked up tnd loft*CIBPh W R o fibh’cs nor nc thing
thoeree -

I 4ont know nothing ebout the attonpd to opon the mine oh Doos
15, 1937,

"I yotod for the PMA &n tho first NLRB election cn Doce 15, 1937.
¥obady fercod no or told mo that I had to vote for PMA, I voted fur thom

=28 e
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REs JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL.

hv -
L

%

: iiigm TITH fooouse T liked that union und they wore the union
ot the ninos : ) R
Toosntinued ) 7 ) - _ . :
*1 dont romenber o.:qvthing about tho nt‘beupt to open
the mine in Jane of 1938 From Jane 1938 to Nove 1939 I did not go €0
the mine but stayod around hame moet or the tinmoe So far as I roncmber the

anly ¢tinme T want to +hn n"nn durins tho -Q‘F"\'ﬂ e n+ the Hnn ﬂf the site .

ULI.&J L & ori WULLY WL wWidw el dddgs, Vil Ve e AW

dovn strike. _ \

"Thon the nine opencd in Nova 1739 § Vo cuno to ny house
and dbrought ne o lettor telling mo I should oane bBuok %o work in throe ‘
days or I would loose my jobe He oily gove no the lottor ond told me
I had omly threc days to show up for worke He stid nothing to me cbout
Joining any unione f&mn I roportod for werk FALCETTI, tcld ne thet oy
r:om was not ready for mo to werk in yet and that he would lot nc know
when I oould sone book to work, ho nover told mo whon to 6'mo baok to work,
I hod to go buck fran tine %o timo to find out, I wont baok 'bo work in
Joine 15940, I thinke .

"I dont boliove that I joinod the UM until after the lest NIRB
elcotion, inm Febe 1941. ‘hen I went book to work they gave no & romm that
“hod boed oir, this is the roal roason that I uitc last yoar beosuse thoy
wouldntt give me o room with good oire Nobody cver thrceatened me or hurt
ne tc pnke me join tho UMT, but my tocls wero stolen, I bolicve :this was
d3bo YLy ono of the UMW men hired thoro thoso non ha ﬁ' ne tools of there
swn in pany otsese This wug boforo I Jolnod the WEle I htve hud my tools
stolen on three oconsions altogethor, oll three of these times were bo=-
frre 1ast NIRB elootione It is ny " bolief thet the UMT hon foll
r T ,ao thoy stole my tools instoads I movor hee)
of the pine 611{610h.8 sy u..u.g L.n.u.tr to indistts that ‘\'..hG'.'f fovered ons wnicl
cver the cthere I do not remcmbor heving signed &ny mon’ Jrshi'a oards for
cither union durlng the smnor of 1940s .. = %.- Tee o T

F-X “

"I votod ot tho sooond NLRB elootlon and agnin voted for tho PMA,
I 4id this boonuse I folt this to bc th: bost unione I think thet the UMT
w. n this eleotion booause thore wore now non brought into tho mine, I
aow scveral non in tho nine who didn't oven have any toolse Aftor the
cleotion wns over many of those nen went cwaye In the Juana following tho

elootion I joined the UMH, I folt I had to Join the WAl or be bont, ne

ono throotenod to beat no but I had hoard oF this heppening to others and
1 joinoed %o koep anything from huppening to mee It 48 ny opir "on that
o.nditions in the nine oro worae undoy tho UMY than thoy woro under tho
P, .

-
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: ®Mhen I returnod to ‘t}xo"mixw thofq woro a lot of squoozos in it,
it was in protty bad shopes 1 dontﬁ!mow anything nbout cny fire while the

ey
“
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REs
JOEN L. LBWIS, ET AL

Foe 4

| . ) ‘
INT iy H mine wca closeds :
sontinued "I dant know anything sbout tho mooting 6t which

aLsB8CO7 wus kiocked oute ) :

"I know ANDRET SCHREVEVIOUS, DOMINIC PASQUALE, PETE CARTER,
FuMK 4USTIN, TONY PLOTCH, JOHN +NaHIAB, JOHN_SIRTOUT, GUERGL allD RIGRY
Jalas [aY, CHARLES BOHANNON but I dont know tho cther twée TONY PLOICH,
wes—=ne of the ped T mentioned previously os huving oome to s00 me to
get mo to join the Ulfl. '

"7 have had road to me this twe page typewritten stutonment and
to tho best of my reocllcotion it is all truos I an therofure signing it
cf my cwn froe wille . .

"litncss68)

* _Agt. I (Milmukoe)

Springficld, Ille
aupe 30, 1943,"

w T
,
¥
—
>
-

o :_.;.p,-w& 4

e
-



R.: JOIN L. LTIS, ET AL

and collected mANner and : z00d recollection as to the events
which took tie at the time oi the strike and which he had personal knowledge

of. pcaks hroken En lish, but secmed to grasp th- neaning of
ons qu cklj, and was vor, coopcrative at the time of this interview.

ques
It is bzlieved that wo :1d make a ;ood Witness to testify as to those

fects det forth in 9t owin: sipned statement which he executed at the
time of this interview,

"august 29, 1943
. Springfield, Illinois

make the following voluntary stateinent

to 3 a3 both of whom have identifieu themselves
as being opecial acent, of the Federel Burcau of Investigetion, No threats

&
L7
or uronises have been made to induce e to make a statenent.

~N .
! came to the U. 5, in -
and prescntly rcside at
e v o Dined thc U. H. 1{ at
inc. startad workin: for Mine B {n about and joincd the F M &
at about that time. I have :cvar hel¥ any office in any union. ‘hen I first
storted working at Mine P the union was getting along fine vith the company

and the union office 5 scomed to be good men. T never attended many of the

union mectings so I cannot Avc mucl incormation as to what the union was
doing.

P A
"T was horn ?ﬁ%_:

!

n"Seforc the time of the strike T had heard rumors that some of
the Progressive men were acting as spins for the U. M, W, but I don't know
vhat thesc nmen were doing befor. the strike., T think that TomgXDillon was
president of our local at that time and as far as I was concorned our union
was biing run in a good manner. I recall some neabers of the Progrossive
helrnn awrret A 4n 12 8 Farv hambine and 8 yhi-{nnr and T know +that mnat r\f

LA .I.LJL‘ ml rwd W Al L &7JU - WA VAL LAy, (ALIA L b VLAl WAse W LS W

the Fro_russive men felt that thesc en had been francd by the United, dbut
car. ¢lve no cxact rcason why we all felt they had b. . fruned. Qur union
fees wore about right and everyone scened to be getting along fines Up to
the time of the strike I didn't soc or hear of any . icket line being set

up by the U- E. W, i i

-

" list of twclve names has hoen read 10 me by A oo R
T rembor that I hud heard all of these men were supposed to be working lor



At nited and they would pet me a betzer job, that is that I could get

RE: JORY L. LEWIS, BT il é_, ' e el
7 (— . _—-A-,"l"“vl_:‘ 4-’——.“ gl i\ ,,:._'.
wreaviey vits GG th:.ted. ‘T recall that our contract ex—

_ {continued) pired in the spring of 1937 and I hcard

that the company had told our uvnion that

when & contract was signed it would be with the idea of being retroactive to

April 1, 1937. I do not know anything about the activities of the 12 pen.
mentioned durin,; that period. I hud heard that ahbout 3 or 4 days before
the strike some of the 12 men had refused to go to work and as I undersiand
it they practically fired thenselves by acting that way. I do pnot know
anythirz about any union meeting the nite before the strike and I do not
knov exactly vhen the nen were fired from the uhion.

to work in the ection and :ost of the pen seemed to be in the pits,
it the time of rike I ¢idn't hear any argument or discussion of wages,
I do recall that about 3 or 4 days before the strike Pete

was talking to 2 group of men and asked them why they werc geing to work.
He said he wanted to know what wages he would be getting if he went to
work. I think that a lot of the neu started loading the cars short on the
day of the strike and it was my idea the men were loacding the cars short
to get even with the company for not firing the ren. I worked the whole
day wntil about 2:45 P. H. vhen we got word that our work was ®all done.®
we didn't know anything about a strike until we got on top and somebody
said a strike was on. Ve all went hore and stayed hceae for saveral days
at least, I remcrber signing a petition while I was at the union hall and
ncbody used any force to have me simm any petitions. I may have slgned
another petitiorn but I can't reca.l the details.

i the iomini of the strike I wuent to the nine as usual and wernt

/

"In the surmer of 1937, DomiiigGk Pasquale & Joe Albanese cane to my,’
house and later met me in the street at which tine theyinsIsted that 1 sign
a petition for the United. I rercornber that they had about a dozep names
on the petitiorn. I remember that the last nane on the petiton r'ash

= I also saw the names of P.otch & austin. "-‘hey told me to jo up
a better location down below., They didn't threaten me at all, even when I
told then I wouidn't sign their petition.

I']:n Scptenber of 1937 I went nut to the mine as I heard the rine was
to vpen. I do not remenmder how we were all notificd, but do rccall we were
all sct to work. I renembar that we didn't start to work because Elshoff
wouldn 't agrees to recogmiye Progressive as having the sole bargaing rights.
I believe that a few of the United uen started to work so our nen set up a
picket line ocutside the nine, I stayed vut on the picket line rwsi of
the time, but we all went home when we wore served with an injunction, -

"I remenber that a few days after the injunction was served, an attenp!
wae made to start the mine again at vhich tine about 12 or 14 United nen
started to work, but thay didn't work longz. I was not at the mine on that

+day, In December of 1937 therc vas an N L R B eleetion and evexything

- 128 «
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RE: JOMF L. LENIS, ET AL

wvrervied VI s oot o Be on the sguare at that e1ect1on.." "

{continued) G T didn't go to the s@no sguch after the
el-ction in December of 1937. I romenbar

that Tony Plotch came to my house in the summer time and asked me why I -

didn 't join the United. He said I would get & betiter Seniry® ai the Plant,

He wanted me to sign a meubership card, but I told him T didn’t want to so

he left.

nI went back to Mine B 4n 1939 when the mine re opwmed. When 1 first
tricd to start work I wds told they weren't ready for m, byt I started work
about 2 or three weeks after the rest had started, When I went out to the
mne Oscar Falcetti told me my section had eaved in and that I had no
section to work in. T started working in a different section when I went
back and didn't get back to my old section, &l for almost a ysar., ‘I
didn 't hear any remarks about any fires,

Myhen we went back to the Mine we worked under an Mopen shop® rule, A
but in ry opinion the nen at first thought the Progressives would win out,
I think Elshoff & the company showed favortism tovard United, but it is predt
hard for m¢ to give any definite information about that. It was the rusor
that in order to get a job at the mine it was necessary for a nem
to the united officials, It was tha rumor that if a man saw 4 ‘
Edmmdson, Bohannon or gny other witec official that a man could ge on,
A 1ot of our men fclt thatthere was some connection bu.tween tnited and the
company, but none of us could prove anything.

"] héve rcad the above statement consisting of sewen pages and .declare
it to be true and correct. I have initialed the first 8ix pages and ha.ve
signed this, the seventh and last page.®

-

ol g

"Witnessed:

Spocial Agonts, F. B, I.,
U. S. Dept. of Justice®

v - T .
[ - . .. - - e -
. o . . I
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Y oc.‘u-.l Lgants ’
. ! appoars to '
B claar reco oc a and tells hl.l'

story well. It is believed that he woull make & satufactory witness to )

tostify tc those mtters set out in the followlng statanent which ha lignu!( P
*hAugust 80 1948 ‘
Springﬂeld Illinois

make the following voluntary statement to

S g LR oth =f whom heve identified themselves as be-
in- Speciel Apents cf the Felersl Dureau cof Investigation, Ho threats or
prmises heve Leen macde to induce me bo mke & statenent.

s born in ‘llincis SN o] prosently live at
I first aterted n the mines when I was ahout

years o ~ined the U.Mdw. ir ﬁ ve never held an office in
eny union. I stnrted werking for Kine B in and at that time I was a’
mamber cf the rih union.

"i3 for a8 I was concerned, conditions at the plent were pood up
until the time of the strike. T used to attend mcst of the uni~n mestings
end we were told our ccntract wns tc expire in March and that ELSHOFF was

cuing to renew tur contract. I wee told Ly the union that between April 1,
1937 nna ¥ey 12, 1937, HLSHOFF hnd refused to meet with our men and ngree
to a new contrnct. 2ricr to the time of the strike there were no picket -
lines et the nine thet I know of, .

"I d4id n-t ettend a union meeting the night 'bar'*re the strike and
sc 1 do not imow of eny ection they tock thet night, .

a list of 12 nnmes tc ne and I knew nll of these men at ther

he=rd these men were supposed to be c.ies for the U.M.W. and know thet
were expelled from the union .for not belng good ML union men. I think that
it was at o resuler meeting ebout a vook tefcre the strike thet the 12 men
menti-nel were crderel expelled from the union for 99 yenrs. I recall thet
cne of our «fficers got up before the moeting & recd off scme charges to the
effect that these men had been enrrying cn ectivities for the U.MJi. Sane

of the sples were at the meeting and didn't reke any effort to deny the :
cherges. :

o

"I went to work on the morning of the strike and took up my regular
Job as a digger in¥ “Then 1 got to the mine I saw about 400 wen stande
ing arcund and I was told that the A men did pot want the men who had beea .
expelled fram the union tc go to work with them, I hed heard thot these mem *
had g-one to FALCETTI and he gave than their “live check™ to go to werk that
ncrninge It was my Inmpression that none of the men wented to work with thes:
Mol _ ) N s ' . .

+
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RE: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL . : ’
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~ g
225
INTERVIE( WITH "I recall that some >f the men started sending up short

iomés, but I losded all of my cars just as they were sup-
pcsed to be. I believe that most of the men were sore
et the compeny for letting the sples go to work., 1 also
think some of the nen were scre at the company for not giving us & new con-
trect end meeting with cur officiels. T think the men went on strike that
¢ay due to the spies working and also because we couldn't agree as to weges.

"I quit work at the reguler tine and when I got on top I wes told
the mine wes on strike. I remember that I signed a M4 petition at the
caus

-1 hnll Nohody forced me to aign the natition m T simed beon

:
HJJL ‘id AMA L AW - J { A et - fyid ? L R P = e

wanted to go btack to work.

®ifter the strike and in the summer of 1837, JCE ALS.NESE & DOM-_
INIC FAS.UALE cunme to my house and egked me o Join the U.X.he They told
e thrt if I didn't join United I would never work at iline D agnin, DOMINIC
di1d most of the trlking end said he knew I wouldn't work 1% I didn't eipgn up.
I t01d him I wus poing to think it cver. In that Aeamer there were mo other
ettanpts to et me to join the UKT.

I

*In Beptember of 1937 I recell that there was a notice in the peper
thot the mine wes to open, #0 nll the men want out to the mine., when we got
out to the mine FALCETTI said the mine would only open up if UM.W. hen
worked the mine. He snid he wunted 50 men to go inte the mine and clean up
sc the reost of the men could go tc work. TOh}DlLLO‘N president of vur local
snid he would furnish 50 nen, but F/LCETTI seid, 'I'm jJust working here the
same o8 you fellows. I'm just under orders. I've got orders to hire only
United men.' FPALCETTI then said for the rest of us to stand by and let those
go to work that wented to. About tan or 12 men went into the nine and all
of these men were the spies whe hod bveen working for United. I recall this .-
wes etout 6:30 e.m. & cur men then left bhe mine and went to union hesdquar-
ters where we held a mesting. We ceciced to go to work the next day and
throw up & picket line 8o the united men couldn't go to work. AbLout 400 of
us went ~ut to the mine the next dny and the man who had worked the doy be-
fore went Iinto FALCETTI's office and didn't try to go to works, The sheriff
end scne of his deputies were there to see that nobody was hurt. Our nen
then started cn a eit down strike at the mine and kept a picket line at the
mine until the picket line wes Lroken up dy the injunction in Dec. of 1937,
I wns on picket duty off nnd on most cf that time,

I
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"1 remember that within o week after the injunction s-me of the
United men went to the mine ond started to works. There wos only about 10
or 12 men nnd they were the same cnes who had been expelled from the union.

- I do not know of eny notice that wrs glven to snycne to report-for work ot
thet time & I think it wns just 'an idea of the united men heard about these
nen working so our union le.wyar s hnd an injunction §ssued stopping those
men from working.

L3
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RE: JOHN L. LBNIS, ET AL 15 o BRI 3

"I recall there was an NLRB election in Decmber of 1937
end to the best of my kmcwlede overything went elang ‘goods

T do not kmow of enyone being threatened or any strong arms
tactics used by either side. .

®In-Novembbr. of 21939 I received notice to repcrt for work and so I

sterted working again as_g mamber of ‘FPl.A. AFC g started working in 1539
I wus contacted meny times by, PLOTCH, AUSTIN and "Uthers end they would say,
'You'd better get right rnd join the U boceuse that's the wuy it's poing.’
It wes my impression that the companmy wes only hiring united men from
until the election in Feb. of 1941. It is my information that
was one of the men hired =bout that time. I belleve k
& is now working at ¥ine Be It is my opinion that & man wente
a at thet time he first had to see the United man & ge
e.nd then go tell FALCETTI he wus a U*_ited men. I belicve
wes hired in thet menner.

Tons

's LOY O

another secti n Secause we couldn L
get rlonge. ,

"1 heve read cver thie entire strtement of seven pages, have ini{ial
ed the first six, and herely sign this pege. This statement is true tc the b
of my memory.” K

wITXESSES - ‘ .
) Specinl Agents, FUI
U. B. DE:T. OF JUSTICE
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This witness is

E i that he would be
a favorable witncss to testify to those matters set forth in the fdllow-
1ng statenent which he exccuteds.

*Springfield, Tlinois -
| aug. 29, 1943

mke the follum.ng i luntary staterent .
both of whon have identified

} pecial Gpents of the Federal Bureau of |
Investigation. No threcats or prunmises have been made to ne ¢o in-
cuce me to make this statenent.

-~

: rescntly reside

at started rining at thc § mine in

Sprm:?‘&'" and Joir.aé the U.¥0 0. wnion in that year,

I ha¥gpever held any oiZice in the yeéar I went to work at (Mne B
ir. JEE and joined the P.M... union at that tipe. Yhon T first

startcd working for line B the working conditions were all right

i and things scemed tu be going along OK.

tine of the strike in 1937 T was

#.t the

|..ﬂ

e rike nerlc. ng as a divger in
the South west part of the mine. I knew that there was a union
mccting Just a day or twe befure the strike, but I never paid nuch-
attontion to wnion activities. 46 far as.7 know all the oen were
retting along all right with the company., Our wnion officers secemed

to be doing their job well and the company scened to 1ike our wnion.

A_' ‘?,lj(. P A W ARy

91 heard talk after the strike thet some of the P.M.A., nen were
working fur the U.M,A., I also heard that the strike was over these
m-

A

4
L4

"1 do not know anything about any dispute betwesn the conpany
and the non over wapges as T never paid nuch attention to what the
uniovn wag do ing. I do not know whethor the rest of our wnion was

JL_._.
dving anythin

/;,—; a{"

L™

Wares o l._
d. (1 Takuos b Ilr.-sb !-J..Ix.

44~

. "0n the cay of the strike in 1937 I went to work as uwsual and
- rencrnber that some of cvur union officers vere having a talk with
Falcetti in his office about sure men who wore supposed to be dis-
charged. Scne of thesc nen wore .ndy, Joe .ilbangse, John Sirtout,
and maybe sone others that I can't rerenber, "Dur office¥E™8arie out
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Re: JOHN L, LEWIS, ET AL,

and told ws to go back to work Je had a1l been 'oalldng
about these men who were supposed to be spies for about
two weeks before the strike,

"] know that in the morning on the day of the strike some of the
men were loading cars short, but I don't know anything else about 4t, ~°
I think the men were 1oading the cars short to impress it on the company
to discharge the men the wnion wanted fired. I worked all that day as
usual and didn't know there was a strike wuntil T came to the top after °
our work was done & somcbody said we ware on strike.

"] didn't go out to the mines the next day and about two weeks
after the strike 4 signed a PMA petition to go back to work, I dontt
know whether some onc came to my housc or whether I signed the petition at the
union hall. I do not knew amything about any new U.M.W. local being formed
in the summer of 1337 and was not approached to jJoin it., as far as I mas con-
cerned + wanted to go back to work in the summer of 1937 but only under
the Progressive, I attonded some mecty o in the summer of 1937 and I think
that most of the mon favored PMA,

*Tn the fa}l of 1937 I went out to the mine quite a bit to do
plcket duty and was out there when we werc served with an injunction to
break wp. Our union leaders asked us to go out to the mines to picket Bo
as to protect our jobs. Therc vere no threats on violence on the part
of anyone,.

when the injunction was scrved all of the men folt the company
had switched over to the U.X,%, and that Elshoff was against the
Progressive, It was my idea that the company wouldn!t sign & contract .
and rccognize the prugressive union so we folt the company was favor-
ing the U.N.A.

a7 heard that some of the men tricd to ge back to work in Dee,
of 1937 but I didn't go to thc mine at that time. In Dec. of 1937 the
NLRRB supcrvisod an election at the armory and we all met at our hall and
then marched to the armory in groups of zbout 1% or 20, There was no
violence of any kind that I imow of,

"I know that T went back to work at Mine B sometime after the
rine opened up in November of 19239, Wwhen I went back to the mines
they were opcrating on an open shop basis. 45 a rule I was one of the
last tu Btart work every day so I didn't sco any rlﬁhtmg or any
violence., I had heard that therc were fights, but dntt sce any,
When the company started hiring new npen at this time it scened as
t‘mugh t«he unﬁ new wen hired were UMY, men, It was my irmpression

tint! of the U,M.v, was friondly with Oscar Falcetti and it
secna Y3 én he tvok a new man in*,o Falcetti Yo gr,t. a job that
. e
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Rey JOHN L, LE.IS, ET AL.

—

” i . !
S & 0D . T
man always got a job & it always seemed to twmn out -
that he was a menber of the UMWV, I know that Bohannmm

e was also a good friend of Mlcottd.

N TEXVIES WITH

e "In oy e¢pinion all of our men felt that the new men being hired
werc all Ulin men ard that the Plds was gradually being cut rumbered. We
could sce that sonme of our older men werc leaving and their places were
beirg taken by UM/ men, It i5 ny ovinion that a lot of mongy was spant by

United to beat the progressives vut of Mine B - I fecl that the progressive
wion was sold out by sore onc.

"I have rcad the abuve statenent and declare it to be true and correct
to the best of iy memory.

¥ itnesseds

/s/

Ppecial Agents, F.B.I.,
U.S, Dep't. of Justice,"
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, 8,ringficld, Tllinois, aznts mummd 7
his wife, and he “advisad he_has no

¢ of the affairs that occurrec il
d to be verr cooperative and t "l"ﬂ'
- it i® believed

he would make a gou

He furnished the following three pane t.; Puwritten’ si{;ncd statenent
to metS-

Sprin:field,

"I,

whe arc known to me to be S)t.cml A,en S 0
U. 5. De.t. of Justice, and no prumses or threats have bean made ma.

*I w3s born §
of the United Statdl B when I was
years olé. I have beou unemployed since Mav 12, 1l ave nover helc
any wmion office, I worked a. Hine B in Springfield, Iil. fron about
to 1937. 4round 1932 therc was a split in the United »i{ne Yorkers becauke
of a cut in wazes and I rccall that there were 2 clections held wuncder Ul
and that the bllots werc stolen and as a rcsult of this Progressive lfiners
of america local was formed, I con't know at that time whother or not Mr.
Carl &lshoff fovorcd onc wnien over the oihor, In 1932 I was in fovor of
PM. because I felt thoy were .more honest and square and I felt that John
L. Levis was unfair to the men and that it vas abuout time sume rew nan should
take ovsr.

"From 1932 wntil Ay, 1537 I know of no troudle or difficultics that
the nmana;enent of the Mine B had with Pii. and they all stencd to jcb along
alrisht, as far as I cau rcucmber. Betwee 1932 ‘and vwhon the sirike bezan -
the P4 officials and rl4 niners all ot aloa fi{nc and never had any
difficulties and the niners nevor suspas thrt Pih officials were crooked, .
In regard to the Pih there appeared to nc leader or big shot running the -
show but all the miners and the officials worked tugvther and operated the
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RE: JOHN L. LE.IS, ET &l
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INTSRVIES “WIT..
{contimed)

locel vury adicely and there never was uv o

trouble over this mattcor. I favored the
FIi4 local as they wer: do'ny & lot of zood

for all of us. - o : ' o '

#3ctween 1332 and 13537 there were about 1f men workin_ inm the

. e _ M L e
Fine B who vore P.'.. mi “;ere but everyonc scened to knon that thc:,' Wers Té-

. ceivin. money fron U.LT bocaus. these wen werc t2lking to the Fia miners adbou
L0in.. over t.o . and thesc 14 men 211 scensd to have a lot of extra wonaey
and som: alsc ot ne cars end other thinzs. These 14 mon never talked to
me avout Suin in. back to UM, I heard thzt UM had svnt out _itcraturc and
pemphlets but I never saw or rzceived any. -

"In rogard to the PMa meabers being convicted for the bombin s
it was the osinion of &1} us idners t.hat thc United Mine workers wcre bohind
+ R -t b

amAd that +h~ TS AT ey ot oal A drns +m An =itk 44 ad a1
=T = WG & Wil 4 Lida MIG-L WLV AL ULAd ;b‘—u liU N‘J-‘ls VU WY LVl AV OW GAals

"I recall that androw Schrcle‘nous, Douinic ;’;.sgualc, Pete Carter,
Frank Austin, Tony rflotch, John (C'ttor?) ananias, John Su'tm.t Gcf_o“.. and T

Enmory “J.caway, Charl:s Bohcnnon and Jancs Hrflu, ver: at Mine B and thesc are
some of the 14 nen T referred toc abov., ™'

"I noever heard or kne. of any pertics or social affairs bitieen
B 1ine officials and Uk,

: , "The cause of the strike in 1937 was not causcd ovér wagzes but
was the result of Minc B not firin, Fete Carter and Frenk austin aftcr ther
hed bocn oxpelled from Pl anc tnc“ A i heve buen a fov more who vere
expelled Yoo, I did not attond the acotin, when the men were oxselled and
I cdon't rcecall if it wies a r.. ular or spceial mecting, In rugard to vwhen the
strikz sterted et ¥ins B it vas not knowa to us miners that therc would be
& siriks. Houcver, on thct worning we all went to work but w. did ot like
the idza that the zana coent of !"ine B wouvld not fire thes: men who were
expellad, But we workod and t-at ovoning vent homc and d4id not know that a
strikc would be. I learned about the men belnz expellied thru jossip at the
rmine and T lzarned about 1t the next norning. -

w.e uiners did not feel that we covld got moeor bettar benefite
b, chen'ny over to Uil from PLl. Therc never siere any coal cars bein. loadc,
short until the da,; of ths strikc vhen ue miners seu Cart.r and Austin go
dovn into the 1inc art.r the :ana inent should hav firced thom, This did not
sct vell witi the niners and they did not tek. an intoraest in their work bee
ceuse they feitl that the :inc B mane secent was favoring UM, F.ICETTI never
said enything to mc es to how ha felt about the L. and Ui, If the .anage- -
- sent Toula have fired these oxpellad wen there would not have been any trouble
at ¥ine B at all, :
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RE: JOEN L. LCUIS, ET 4L ;)
£ Da
&0 D

. INTSRVIE, WITHE

*Shortly after the mine closed I recall
{contimed)

that I sioned a PMi petition which was
gotten 'up Uy PMi. as I recall it I
sizned this petition on th. hichvay near Mine B but most signed up for PMi.
+11 of us simed this pstition of our own fres will and no force or prossure
was used by anyone to make us sign and we simed the peti tion because we.
wantod PMi to be our local there.

"I never signed any putition for the UM at any time but my wifc,
told mc then tnat TOSY rLOICY and apother man who miht have been
"L.RLZS BOHL.NNON, came to dur fidus: at WiRgiuile : *Springfield, Ili.
and THGUTrod Tor no and I b.lieve that their purpos: then was to sec me about
Jjoinin; over to UM/, MY wife sars tuat Plotch pointed some blue steel
wezpons at her while he sat in his car at that time.

%1 rocall thet a short time later I signed some other petition
in the Minz B coal office, and i don't recall who circulated this petition
but I know I was for Pii at all times,

: RT ncver was asked to join a 0. local in surmer of 1937. I
recall that in pwmer of 1937 H.VEY . ILLLMZ, who lived on Second St., was
the FM. enzineer at Mine B lookiny aﬁ: The equipment even tho the nne was
closed. “{lliams was 1. fovor of FMi always and he once told ny wife and Y
that I. nen had onece drawn cuns et hinm ot the mine and werc not zoing to
let bim work unlcss he was on the Ui, sidc. He told us that he finelly had.
to quit. . WILLTL'S died this lcst wint.r in Springfield, I1l. If I recall
richt Tillizms told us thet ono of the wen was DOMNINIC FaSQULIR and the
other was an Italian. . N

"I don't recell of anything unusuel that hc.ppem_d during sunmar
of 1937 r¢garding this strike,

N

was zoin, to oxn. HUFGVGI', HaRVEY ILLLIS and ﬁ
: b who also worked at the mine, ca:l‘_"to 1 home and to
e heard the EL3ECFF was goinz .o rcopen the minc thz followin:, morn-
ing with Uz%) ncn and Williars said thot incsimch as FI%, was in control that
all 7M. nen should be at Mine B th. foll wing morning. The followiAy morm-
ins I rod: out to Menc B wi =T 70 TN shonetic) and when 1 got thers
211 of us P non vore Therc and F.1u T Rold us that he vanted 25 UMT men
to 50 dovwn into the wiinc to clean it up znd some of those 14 men T rentioned
beforc including FLN, ;UoI;IN, weint down into the rine. The picket.ing B
started then thc next uornlng after ¥, had a mecting in towm. ‘hé pext
norning no one went down and we Plin fellows started to guard the property
and those 12 or 13 wen vho went down the day bofore did not o down agein,

b
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B RZ: JOHN L. IE.IS, ET 4L AP IR
2 | L’)D R |
| INTERVIE: JTTH e "I spent quitc 2 bit of ay time at the time
{continued) during this pickoting and we were guard-
ing the property as we werc afrzid that -
V¥, mizht come in and damage the mine property. The strike there was very -
orderly and it was just to protcect the property. No outsiders were brot

in by P, at all as fust the local PH. miners wore out therc., Homever the
sheriff and hiis men were out there too. S

wlie werc domg this picket work just to protect the property -
and our property and no one forced us to picket place at all

"] don't know anything cbout a strike in Dec. 153'7. In December,
1937 T heard about NLRB goin, to hold an eloction at thc arpory in Spring-
field and altho I did not have to go and vote I nevertheless want
&S I still felt that Pli wza the best and several miners came out
; : I vot,ed for PH... I rc shcmp t.o ngentsyy

ot , went down and voted of ry own frec will and no
n as e o o dowin and vote. Ls a result of “this election I heard
that FIL, won by 404 to 25. This eluction was by seerct ballot and it was
~erfzctly 1..‘,31 and nothinr ¢rooked about it and I know that the other PMi
men voted for Pl becauss they beclicved that was the best union. about two
nonths after the mine op:ned in Scpt. 1339 I first rcceived wy recist:ored
letter fro" Vr. Elshoff off:ring ne back ny Job

f

"I also voted at the second NLRB election % -
then and I voted asein for Fll.. The election was held alrisht but the rcason
1. won wes bccause I had heard thru gossip that many U¥! men werct zoing
ardound to the homes of FiL. and was tellin: them to vote for UMY and they
2130 were siven liquor and oth:r things. I believe that tha same 14 mcn vere
the ones goin: around. In regard to this second NLRB election tho FM. men
had to go dowi. to vote by ccrtain sircets., - _ . -

T have never Joined the UM/,

: WThis 3 pag. 'atat sent has b.on read to nc and wy vwife by Lg::ht
R and it is truec and correct »73 I have signed it ol ny ovn free will.®

ERNR S;ccial .uont, FBI, St. Paul, Mimn.,
Speciel hgent, FBI, Nilwaukee, Wis.® .
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Re: JOHN L. LE IS, ET iL

A

wns bum : . ] '

ing arents as a o201 p)tenti "1 1itncss due t» his above avorage mtam-
~onoc £or o minor, yood ippearance, and £>od 2bility t¢ express hinsclf.
He 15 inclined tu bc vurbose and st~te his ¢ ncluains as facts. BHe
g2ve infomation as sut forth In the fHollowing sisned statements

‘RSprincfield, M1
~upust 30, 1943.7.

I rvke the follmd.ng statecnt $o

- : > [ X Burcw f Investi-ztion. No
prodsce, thn '1t.s, arc nsideratmn of any kind h-s boun nade to me to

b any

wh> have identified thenselves

noie this stntemont, I an willins, 4 nocwsary, , %0 ca to court and ropeat

any part of this statcuent.

"I rirst Joined the U

o n; ii.%x”ﬂn 3
yhich re 6 to ilinc Bs I Joinoed the Pr::rvrosswa Iine
arkers Of Acrica in 1932 whon ThS™iine wont over from t At
tht timo T%nt over, but 4id not particularly want to change uniona.
I changed becnuse I wantod to follow the majority. I was not satisfied
with the P ~f 4 at thzt tinc. Tho check offs wero too high. I also
thyuzht thet there vas no sensse in havins i uvni ns. I elways felt
that vy, and told vhouver asked me about it exactly vvhat I folt about

this natter. 4 cmuple of yo-rs before tho strike in 1937 this siturtion

improved as far as thedoek offg wore esncerned, but I still wanted to
howe only e Undon. In ny opinion quitc a fow >f the non at the nine
felt the shoc as I did., Before tho strike there wurc sovoral ren who
had sisned up with the United ifine Torkers. Noane of thono ever t1lked to
ne, but I understand tht at tho time =f the strike there was a majority
of ren sirned up vith The UL, I do not know bocause I Afd not sue the
rocords, or tolked to tho men.. .

. "In 1932 when the PIST was frrood, Elshoff s:emed to favor the
PMi., His favritisn scenmed to £0llow for Buvoml yeors and then I -
noticod that ha chanpod >ver $9 favoring the Uli, I 45 not recall any
gpeeific nets thrt courrvd o favor the UM men. There wers not many
2f thon in the nine, and he could not do-t3» mmch, but lt sw'nd as if
he was favorine then as-in, .

-, " - W

rat went

\

1

B o resides in bis mm hore mq‘
] lin‘Jis, ¥as 1ntervi:.“aed at the S;rinr'f.tc i
19,
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Re: JOHN L. IEWIS, ET AL

"I was not at the Union meeting the night beforo thl
s election. I had seen men in groups through the mine
igontlnued) in the days before the strike talking and arguing. They

seemed to be upset aqver the wapge scale and the contract the :

the F.7 h~d, a8 not glving the men as much as the O& contraet. That is
The rcason that I think that many of the men had signed up with the W37 °
befors the strike., I did not know th-t there was poing to be a strike. .
I thought that the strike was cillod by the PHW officials in order to

kecp the rest of the men from sipning up vith the UNJ. I do not know

that this was the rcason, beeause T nover talked to any onc about it, but

that s my opinion at the time of the strike. I did not sign any petitions

-4 t+he otvil, Y Lnaov +hn+ thiyw e o TRYXT 1r\n51 fr mr‘ Tard nhade
i Vil ous Lnbde
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cver asked me to join this local. I was at the mine part of the time -
during thc picket linc. I did not p.t therc the day that it started.

RI voted at the cloetion -t th. Armory in December 1937. As
far as I know it wms o foir election. Nobody tricd to influcnce my vote.
I voted exactly 25 I manted to vote. I understond that in some of those
elections men have b-cn thr.atcned, but I do not know that that happensd
at this clcetion beeausc I nmever saw anyonc thriatened, and did not h.sar .
anything about such a thrc‘.t.

' nT went baek to work a fow days nfter tho mine rcopencd in 1939.
I think that thcre wos only onc time tha' they attempted to open the ™ -
ninc during all the time that it was down. That was in August; T belicvs,
in 1937. Then I wwnt back in the ninc there had boon quite a fewr f:lls,
Sh- £t Nunber 5 was pretty bacly filled up, and it took thecm a long tinme

to pet 41t bock into operction. Thore had been no fircs, and no other
big cave_ins 1t thc mine, while it wms closed, that I observed. .

"During the tinme that I h~ve worked at this mine There never
has been a _§pecia1 nan checking adr in the day tine. A mon did that at
night after midnight. I know . & at the mine after the nine .

nop:ned. I de not know whot hie W & 307 d to be doing, but I know
th-t I.saw hin vwith cqul ment that an air chaek nan 1—.-“1'!{'! he using. I

wiL. ¥

én not knoswr vhat "CthitiCS wore underbokon 2t the aine in orponizing.

thc United Hine Torkers. I =i a shot firc man, and do not go down 4n

th; ninc until about 1:15 P, and do not cone up uptil aft-..r all the

mon arz gono. Bechuse I wis out therc at differcnt tincs I do not know
mugh about what wis happening at the nine, and sineo I did not go to

Union necetings I do not lmow nueh abovt -2 ~2t happencd thorce anong the
nene A8 far as I know there wes no vislonce at Yhe nine. I heard that
sorzc of the nen wiere beiton, but I did not sce any. The beatings and,
violenee tht I hiard about securcd after the strikes I did not hear

>f wny vislenco boing undortoken at Mine 3 by menbors of the Progressive
“ine Torkers of iaprica, or t.ha Unitod lino .oorkers. b e
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"I w:s nover approzched by anyone in connection with
J>ining either union becaue everymne knew ny opipion.

continucd)
- RI have read the ~loyve statement on this page and two
~other paros. It ie true and accurate.

/s/

as
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On hugust 30, 1943, _
nterviewed by Bpeciai

S Street, Springfield, Iliine}
Agents *md o
time he advised that he had never been arrested t was zote
. _that he was very ignorant and would make a very poor witness, His con
SN -3 the ststcment to him and he signed it by an "XV,

hen signed his name also to the statemcnt which is as Ows 't .

Springfield, 111.,
hugust 30, 1943,

l‘lI, N “ﬁ
this free and voTun ary ; )
who are known to me to be Snecial A&enta of the ¥
gation, U.S., Department of Justice. Mo threats or promises have boon made
me. ‘

and came to the United Btates
3 I have not worked
for ebou . : YSars ago Or more

I joined the X ! , mine inSpringfield, Ill., edd 1
never held any union office. :

*T was born

"I worked et Mine B in Springfield, I1l, about years in all,
Before PMA came in at Mine B UMG got niong alright with the managememt, " I
chenged over to PHA beceuse ell the others did and it did not make any
differcnce to me as I had to work to live and it didn't matter to me which
union I belonged to. No one forced me to join PMA then in 1932, I always
would join whatever union most of the men belonged to. I don't know Elshoff
at all as I never saw him altho I worked for him and I don’t know of any
trouble he may have had with anyone end I don't now anything at all about
him or how he ran his mine.

‘"I did not know of anything vrong with PM4 union as they secmed to -
me to be same &s UM, or other unions as it didn't matter to me which union
k. wee in., 4t the mino in 1937 we were told there was no work znd we all went
s home. 1 don't kmow why there wes no work and I don't know why there was a "0

® strike. WNo work so everybody went home. I never signed no paper for any~

v body when the mine closed in 1937. Nobody ever came to my home or saw me et
the mine about joining over to UMT from PMA. No one bothored me or threatened
me to join over. I never was at Mine B when thoy had picketing or were hav-
ing the sit down strike., I nevoer went back to Mine B at all till they opened
for good, I don't know about any UM spies at the Mine B, Nobody ever
bossed me there. I never voted at any National Labor Relations Bogrd in the
Armory im Springfield, Il1l. I would go to PMA meetings once in a while but
not all the times, as I never understood what vag going on bocause I don't

‘.m " rm‘-_!a T I PR o
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Re: JOHN L. LEnIS, ET AL -
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&9
understand English very well and I would go 8o thsy Ibuld
not fine me, ‘ _ ,__,Mg

i
.

*The whistle blew vhen mine reopened and I ieht back tb"f

'work. NObody wrote me nor told to go back. I went to work right ewny as my

wage scale they had when we returned to work. I was a coal digger there,
Lfter mine B opened up I paid no dues to anyone and then later some joined

UMA so I joined with them but no one forced me to join nor teld me to join.

" hen I went bzock the mine locked the same to me ms it was before
snd I don't imow if there were any ccve-ins there or not, 1 don't know much
of what was going therc as I just wanted to make a living. I never went to
schoel and don't understand things well lt all so don't know what it was all
ebout. R

*I can not rczd the English lunguage so T have had my son read
thisz 1 page statement to me and it is t-ue and r1ght and 88 I can’t write my
peme I have placed a cross for my rame.

nitriessest
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er{can citizen. He has been
presently employed at Panther Creek Kine #5. is not considered
to be a good potential witness due tc an extremely dlilicult accent, a rather
dulled mentality, and an cbnoxious sppearance, Hs could only racnll events

which excited him.

“"Springfield, Ill. ) .
August 28, 1943,

I make the following statementto

. i @B, who have identified themselved
8 of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No promise.
threats, or consideration of any kind has been made to me to get me to make

this statement. T am willing, if gecessary to go to court to repeat thisa
statement.

®] have been mining since - In '952 I joined the Progressive
¥ine Wworkers of America. I was glad to be able to join the Progressives
theni I was not working at Mine B then, and did not go to Mine B until
I was a member of the Progressives all the time and liked that union. I am
still a member of the Progressives. I do not want to join the United Mine
Workers, I have never wanted to join the United Mine Workers since I have
belonged to the Progressives,

- "Before the strike at Mine B in 1937 things went along pretty
well, Everybody liked the Progressive Mine Workers, and the officers of
local #54. The only people I knéw of Who werd complaining sbout the Uniom
were 12 men who the union kicked out. Tie had a strike because the mine
manegers would not fire these men who had been kicked out of the Union, I
went out end stayed at the mine for two or three months until the Marshall
came with an injuction and we left. I voted i{n the election which was held
a few days after the injunction. It was a fair election. No one told me
how to vote, I voted just as I pleased, There was no trouble at all.

"hen we went back to the mine after the strike, thero were a
few falls. They lost box #5. They still have not fixed that part, as far
a8 I knows The men who were supposed to be working in Box 5 who were Proe
gressives were glven bad jobs in other part of the mine, but the men who
were United Nine Werkers got good jobs in the other parts of the mine.-
There wero a lot of men hired at the ~ine who were supposed to be timborman,

- 145~ L .

-"‘14’

-
B T

ek

LT
A

Wy

’

. . ot i . . - - - 1 P
e e e e W Y P E e e MR W RTIW e R Rt w ol sel v e Te s wey AT s e w e R S e



ey,
"y

4
]

Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL, e m e,
or something elae, but they aid not work, And jult o
went around the mine talking to people o of tlul

supposed to go around mine checking
man to do that before the strilke,

"irter the strike I was asked many times to join the United Mins

workers., 1 did not want to oin and told the men that I would not. Jos - ;

ba asked me to join the United Mine Workers. /
_ also asked me to join the United Mine A

OTrKers mar X L argued with me about it in my rocom,

end one doy he hit me P art told me that ha would kill me if I

did not quit saying things sbout him, Somoone told me that I would have te¢

join the United Mine workers if I was going to stay and work at that mine.

I told them that I ¢id not want to join the United Mine workers, and if they

did not want me at kine B I would gquit. I could have kept my job at Kipe B

if 1 had joined the United kine workers. Rad & Pronised me good

room if I would come back and jein the Uni -" rrors, I quit at Mine

B because I did pnot want to join the United Kine Workers, and wanted to

stay as a Progressive,

¥] was never dissatisfied vith the Progressive Mine Workers. XNons
of the men in the PMA of A treated me mean or threatonsd me. 1 aIWHyS
voted in mll the elactions exactly as I vunted to vote.

&

"1 have read the above sta’ -ment on this page and two other pages.
It. 45 all true and accurate and I am wilhng to go to court if necessary
and repeat any part of this statoment.

(=)
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(‘i . wITH %ms intorviewed at his residence 28 I118nele.
\ h Agents Manc VI ugust 31,
1943, dtnta not have & crimimal record, .

)"Fwould not make a good witness ag he is uneducated and is very vagus
out the facts.

The following stztement was obtained I‘r:m- ’
“ .,
) ugust 31, 1943,
"I I111., mke the following voluntery stetement

tcmm:ﬂ I kmow to be Special igents of the
Federal Bur of Inves¥lige no force, threats or promizes heve beenr
mde in obteining this stztement and I know that what I mey say may be used
in a court o 1law,

Re: JOEN L. LEWIS, ET AL

FowL o emigr_utod to the U. 8,
hic cltlzensth WeS aer.{vod through

"1 have nevcr held an office in any union.

"7 1932 I was a member of a looal UMY, The local UM: for some
unknown reason changed to FMA o I bec..rz & member of FMA,

"Frior to the change fr
la

scenmed to have been on good ro

®Between Sept. 1632 and ¥ay 12, 1337 there wore no strikes at
Yine "B™ and the mine wos not elosed doim.

*No one attem-ted to ch,.ngo me from UMT to PMA betwoen Sept., 1932
and May 12, 1937, The monagement scomed to have been on good relations
with P and the mansgemont had & good attitude toward settling grievances,

*T considered F¥A a good Tnion 2nd I was satisfied with PMA, no
unusual special uzssessments were placeld against me by PlA. I took no
intercst in union cctivities, 1 took no intarcst in the bombing cases and
can furnish no information c¢oncerning them,
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Re: JOHN L. LEVIS, EY AL . é ,.}

- JVTERVIEZ WITHE *I do not remsmber a UM7 picket line at Mins '3‘ betwemn i
Sopt. 1932 and May 12, 1937 nor did I see any iiternturo

{continued) being distributed at the mine.

T R g W

s c e 4"— 1) B

"Fo one attempted to Qonriert fs from FMA %o UH:'-' pri& to lh:y 12-1: ».

P

1937, . - EY s -
"1 never saw any of:[‘icials of UMW associating with the l&ma-gemnt
of Mine “BV, . , . . o

A .

"I never heard ebout a wage scals contrcveruy in the Spring of 1937.

Y

"I did not attend a meeting of FMA on the night of May 11, 1937,
I do not rember if I recsived notice of such a meating or not.

i1

*"On about ¥ay 12, 1937 I went to work as usual, somoone told me the
nmine was on strike so I retufned homes I do not know why the strikc was
called as no one told me,

"] do not recall signing any petitions in the eummer of 1837,

"] know nothing of the formation of a UMY local in the Summer of
1937, ,

*Semetime in Sept. 1937 FMA advisod me that ¥ine fB”’;E;f;; open,’
On going to the mine I was told by somsono I could not work, but no reason
was given., I acted ae a voluntary PMA picket from time to time from Sept.
1937 to sometime in Fov, 1937 whon an injunction was obtained to prevent the
picketing, All the pkcots wers minera at Mine "B".

"I do not know the attitude of the miners of ¥ine "B" concerning the !
iniunction, _ \

®Sometime in Decembor 15337 I voted in the NIRBR election for P, A
bO rar as l anW thﬁ eiectlon was Ialr ana no VIOLCQOG tDOK PlaGE ouf ﬁg Dhﬁ
election,

"I think I obtained a position at Mine A" in the last part of
1937 an¢ dropped all interest in Mine™"™. I cannot furnish any Information
subsuquent to tho last part of 1837 concerning I'ine "B¥, During the time
1 w28 employed at #ine A" it was not owned by Elshoff. S

. ’ A . - T
"I am at the present a member of FMA and consider it a good uniom, . -
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Re: JOHN L, LEVIS, ET AL ‘ A
o~ i ' f,;.
. .

WITH "I have had the four pages of this statement read to me
and the statoment is true and cotrect to the best of
my knowledge. ; _ S

—

" itnessed:- ' ‘ . | é)

-

S - so-cic! Aeent - FuB.IL (signed) o " 677&

oo fecnt. FoBI." (igned) ~0




JOEN L, LEAIS, ET AL
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After making various !

Q! not at his residence, g
he a 86 has never been Arros
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would make a fiir witness .Lf oalleds
following signed statementd

o
August 29, 194%.

v -
gation, U. S. Depertment of Justice. No force or proamises have been
made me to give this stateament, '

.— ' It is felt that

-gave agents

- and came to Us 5. when about

sY many years egos I worked : '
yoars and guit there about .

K in Ill.

%I wes bor: 7
and begene & o oy

at ine B in Springfield, Ill,, for about
in Jan, uand am now working st the

®] first joined the WV urnion in 7% I11. when I was abatt
2 yosrs old end I never hawe held any union oliloes When I sterted at
line B'I hed to join UL mgein end it was around in e 5.0d a5 s

8NG ag 18> &8

I know Elshoff and UIN¥ got along together, I never attended their -
meetings so don't krow much ebout it. In 1932 I wented to go %o the
Progrossives becouse I knew wo would get better trestment and T still

say they are better than UMT. T was helping on a farm when that
trouble came s0 didn't know much about those matters. There never was
oxy trouble Botween FIA and Carl Elshoff between 1332 end the time the
strike started that I know of, We PMA miners felt that the FPMA offioials
were doing pretty good for us miners. 1 only cttended a fow meetings
botween 1932 nnd the time the mine olosed down, end was not active in
the FIA affairs. As far as I know everything was alright at the -
Mne B prior to 1537, I don't know nothing sbout the FIA men being
gorvioted for the borbingse I think PA offioiale were running ths
wnion monsy affsirp alright and 1 was vell satisfieds I naver heard .
of sny vickets or sxything else wrong between WY and FIA prior to the
tire the pipg c)oesd, dontt know of amy parties deing giver By =

i

Elehoff or usie 1 dop't F{é’qgll'wmt ¥a vere told about the wage con-

. tract except we were gupposd o get 10% more for 13 deys but never gok

{ it, I don't kmow anyEhlag About the wagé gonlraote, I sttonded only
about two reetings i.n:i“.w: yotrsy' he'far ds I kpow all of us miners,
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RE: JOHN L. LETIS, ET AL
b7e ’Jﬂ’)D

INTERVIE# WITH except a few/ were Batibfied with the Progfessives.

I don't recall of amy colfplaint being made én pay

contimi days over ouf wageds Before the #trile I wae contalted
in the mine deveral #4mes that I ghould swing over to

UMV and that I wouldhfﬁra wnges anfl ebnditions would be better.

Their names were bot but I ean't recnll their luét names at ally
They never, threatensd me at all. 1 fever heard why Mine B would not
sign & coniract with PuA I don't Ehuw anything about the meetingithat
wes held the pisht befors the #trike but I believe it was a spocia
meeting anc “ told me about 12 but I aid not go itl P
did not know ' S WEA godn# to ® burike there at Mine and 1 lef't
my tools awnd things all theted was told thet the strike was hed be-
ceuse the Mine B men would not f‘ir?' some expelled men and the Strike was
not over any wage quettion, 1 den't kmow anything about the ¢ars being
lcaded shert. .

"At &he hine 3 or 4 tines I eignod something but 1 just don't
know what it wes but I know it wae in favor of Fiéh that I #igned for
end I did not sign up them for UMis 1 Hover was contacted to Join any
UMY local in 13537, snd I don't khow anyfhing about its I recall thay 1
werit out to Mine B once or twice whef] they tried to reopern but I don't
recall what happened or how I learnsd about it. I stayed at Mine B n
few nights when thoy hed & sit d4twn #trlke., I wos not forced to but
diéd not bring in any ocutside minctd st all end just the local ¥mg¢ there
and the Sheriff and his men, & was helping on farms then too 86 was
not very aetive £t all in thos matiefs und I never peid much cttention
to what wes going on. I voted twlids for NLRB elections and 1 voted
EM4 both times. I signed over tc UMY because I had to in order to %wld
my job and I still liked P¥A &nd votsd for them both times. As far as |
I inow the elocticns thensclves Weto Alright and they were by scoret
ballot ed I recall, 1 4{d not go batk to Nine B when they tried to
opon it again after the BLRF elebitich the first time, I don't know
why Elshoff would not s{fn the PM? _ﬂtEo most of us were PMAs During
f«ll of 1929 I received & lettotr from Klne B end they told me to come
buck to works. I went out shd went to work Tight wey. I don't recall
whet they asked me when 1 &ums brek. I do know thot they 8i8 try to
hire more UMY men than PMA men. We pot the union scele for wages I
know but I don't know 1f they s=id arything about that to mes

_» 2OWLGREE¥ (phonetic) and Scuvornl othera contzcted me in the mine and they
told me that if I didn't sfng over to UMV I would not have & job. I
never wne beaten up hotr thteateneds, I was not bothered by the UMW men
but I did hear that dbther PLlV men were bothered a lot. »PCudge® (phonetice)
was another who would trlk to us ebout goving over to 0%, ANDY
SCHRELYVIOUS, Fasguale, Tony Ploteh, Sirtout nnd Charles Bohannon, who
is Bowlgrear, were ercutid anmd ¥ried to get us to join cver to UMW,
after the mine copened in fall of 1939, There were & lot of new men

T w
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JORN L. LEVIS, ET AL

| \éé 7& 7 . _\7.
in the mine but I never knew them and they were 8131
T, After the TiT, won thelr eecond election pany .- .o .-
of these men dieeppeared and left for other placess . ~"ii 7

*I pever was told by menagement of ¥ine B to eving over ’bu‘i". CaE T
everyone could sce around there that the nanagement liked UY better. 7 ° o
] remerber something ebout signing some oards dbut I signed up for Plhe =~
I signed over to UIT guite soms time after I sterted back to worke We .
rll signed over and it wae after the NIRB eleotion was held and when ERS
Ui wone 1 voted for PMA &t that time end I wae not told for whom

I should votee. I trink the olections were alright.

a1l of 1939 the whole mine could

pot start except box 3 and 4 and I think eome of the other hed cavepins.’
I knov of severcl men who waited severel monthe to get back becsuse of
the cove=-ins. I don't knowi-g anything sbout & fire therc in B mine in

1839,

*yen I returned to wor: in f

*I still was with Ti¥ till firet pert of 1943 snd thon signed
back over to FiA as.I wanted to get closer to home. _ . :

®7 con't reed the Englieh lengunge very well so I have had
Agont ! road this 2 page st:tement to me =nd it is correct as I
gave it and I havo signed it of my own free will and no force hes been

used on ma.
T itnesse

R

Specicl Agent, FBI,
St. P'Dul’ I."im. . : . P

pooial Agent, FBI,
}ilweukae, Viss
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a pood memory, ¢ould only umderstand gquestions put to him by Agants after
his daughter went into long explanati-ns in his rative tongus, and for the
further reason he apparently has no information of velue to instunt case,

PAupust 26, 1943
Springficld, Illinois

make the folloving voluntary stateuent te
th of vihom have identified themselves as being

Burcau of Investigation. No threats or

ul
me by thesc men and I desire to st.te the follow-

-

LY

"I started mining in the vicinity of Springficld, Illinois in about
ked at thut trade until about 1937, vhon I stopped vorking due
' When I first started mining in the U. Y. W, was the
union a ¢ mines., In 1332, when the Po K. A. was choscn by the men
as their union, I joincd the P. K. A, Bufore that time the ducs in the
U. ¥. 7. had beon very high, but the dugs in tho P. M, A, vworc much lower.
Betvwcen 1932 end 1937, when the Po M. A, was tho only union, things scemed
to be much better at first. The dues wers louer and the union saw to it

that the track was laid faster and the men werc more satlsfiod.

ro ’

g' (oM
o o
"

promises have been maa
ing facts:

"During the time I'was in the union, I didn't go'to many of the mcet-
in's and so cannot stete much with regard to union activities. I do romember
being at a union mecting shortly buforc tho strike in May of 1)37 end '
remembor some tilk about a strike, but wmy memory is vury poor. [ rcmomber
signing & potition for the P, H. A as I vanted the P. M. A, t0 be the only

union in the minc, but T cannot rfmumbur the date I signod this petition or
what the petition was about. ’

L]

"] Joinod the P, M, A, in about 1932 and have bclongod to that union
ev r since thet time, I am 8till a .cnmbor of the union, but do not have to
pay ~qy dues since I'm not working. I havc nuvor roceived any threats to
Join any other union,' I do not know anything about any nGabers of thc PHA

S VR
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RE: JOHN L. IEIS, ET Al

INTZRVIE | TITH " being cxpelled for bcing spics ror th !
{contimed) I know Dominic Pasquale, but do not know A

, ) armything sbout hia activitics. co ) o

""hJ.le I was in thc union and during the timc I was Ior'king I vuy
szidon wont to any of their mcetings, I hive boen fired by the union for -
not soin_ to mcotings on sover:zl occssions. In view of the fact 1 didn't |
sttend many of the meetin s, I do not wv. any informatlon zbout the strike
in 137 and do not have anr informztion zbout how the oompatg folt chout the
different unions.

!

®The cbove Ltoteuent Ros buen rc,ad to me by my dru hter ,“ end
I wish to stot it is true to the best of wy recollcction, I have marked
th. first two pa_es & hercby affix i werk,®

ex* (his nmark)

miitncsses

Soringficld, I11."

"Spociul A'L.nts’ Fo B- It
U. S. Dept. of Justice®
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ii‘riouln, Most of tho oonvorsctlon was mnde possiblo by his niooo,
hoting ne intorpretor. Eis nonary 4s poor cnd ho hos
of ensworing any quostion in tho affimbtives Bo 1s hard of
hoarins ané his voluo os o witnoes is doudbtful, The following stotonont
wes soourod fron hin ond sisnod by nork aftor boing roald anéd translatod
to hin by hie nicoo.

®*Springfiold, Illincls
August 26, 1943
=1, ka tho following sipnod vo.Lum:ury
steteont to P e L who havo idontifiecd
thorsolvos os n tho Fodoral Burceu of Invostigation.
Yo thrcats or pranisos havo boon nade to no end I nako this statomont for .
tho purposo of sotting forth whot I know oonooraing dii‘f‘icult‘iol at
*¥ino B.

"I wont to work ot }ino B in aboutr”and ot that timo
was o rorbor of PHle Prior 0 £HAt I hod workod ot Panthor Crook

nines I attondcd union rwotings onco in a whilo, but not all &tho <
tinoe

N, r
®0n tho doy of tho striko, 4n !hy 1987 I ranordor that some
ron, Who wiero WH non, wontod to go in tho rine ond tho Fjj pon didn't
viont thom to, Thoso ndn’vwero Posqualo, .&L..atin, Pohrfinan BHE Sthors thot
I oon't romorbor. Tho strike wos not about Wagos, vios o good
union and ovorythins was nll richt whorn thoy wore thoro.
14l not go into ¢

diVw LW adl
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nine on the dov o
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B:tr tko.

“sbout two wooks aftor the strike I signod & petition far
P''Ae Thie potition was to show tho conpany that wo wontod to go book to
work undor F!fA, I sipnod this potition ot PPA Mall, 1T signod it
bogauso I wantod PIA at tho nine and not boecauso o.nyono told mo I hat
to 81.8!1 1“5. '

'1 Ao not undoretond T?nf‘"!nh wry 'un'|1 nnd do not k__h_ 7 what

AW w S

a]ll of tho trouble wos about followinf- tho strike, During tho striko

“th
1 workod on WPA for & whilo, VWhon tho nino oponod up I wont back to

. _ tho Unitod
' ' This pinoy -+ .0 7
oon noithor road nor writo Bnglish and understands Eng with e
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JOHR L, LETIS, BT AL

£
:

works T thom hoé to join UHT nftor I had workod
for o whilc. . _ o

continue i : P
®Pho nbovo has boon ronod %o no by ry ndico,

ond 4t is truc end corroot and I hevo affixod oy nark

/s/ his (x) mark e

Witnossods

onta, F.B.1.
UsSe Depte of Justioco.®
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R&r  JOHW L. LEIS, ET 4L

. d difficulty undcrstanding
qucstions put to him, evau in his native Uonyue, and so for thet recsom
it is believed he would meke o ver poor witoess. He also stated hc did
not want to got involved in any le_zl proceedings,

exccuted th. folloming; statcment which he si ped with

miugust 26, 1943
S;ringfield, Yllinois

meke the following voluntery statement to

o hoth of whon have 1dent1fied themselves as b
Secial noonts of the Foderal Bur:zu of Investigation. No threats or
p:romises have been made to e and I aureby wake this stat.dment of my own frec
WlJ-.L- '

*T startcd working at nine n and havc worked there eveg
since. At the rcscnt time I 2 nembir of the U. 2, We In 19321 joined
the P. M. A. and was a ocober of thot group in 1937 whon our men decided to
strike bucausc we hoard that some of our wen Werc working for the U. M. W.
sroup and not our union, Sonmec of thes: men wer: DominickiPrsquele, Frank
hustin, Pete Cart.r, Jin Hale, Charlicf3chamnon. ‘e didn't vant to wor
with~these Ton bocauss™e Knew the; 4300 Troudds makers and wo told the
conpen” we wiouldn't work if those men vere allowad to work, 1 do rimeubor
that the wen vere t:lking aldout the bael wages which they thought they had
cominz to then under a new agrecment whiea the compeny was sunoscd to
have sined witi: the union. It is iy b_lief that the men wunt on strike in
May of 1937 due to the fact they objJected to certein men. The strike was
not over money to the best of m recollection.

8T h:ve never held an office in the union end ave not taken part in
any union activities. Somctioe in 193'7, and befoec the strike in Hay, ]
was approached marw tines by andy Schrelevious, and ~ndy tried to got me to
join the U. ¥, ». Finslly T ot £ad at hin and chasod him out of the wine
with oy piek. After that 1 naan't bothured by A.ndy -

1] remenbor that onc da,r in May of 1337 vhen we came to thc surfzce
fron the pits, we' wers told by the cager thot the plant or mine was on sbrin-
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LIMTTRVIES ITH

and for us not to comc o ﬁork the: next dar. .
(Continued) : e

This was about 4:00-P, M. S

"] went buck to the mines in Novemb r of 1939 and reocined & member
of the Progrossive Mine “orkers until about July of 1941 when I signed with
thﬁ U- Ho -.-l'-l * ’ N

"T wish to statc that I have no infornation zbout any of th: trins-
actions or arreezents made botwees. the company and eny union. No thrczts
have ~v-r baen ma.e to mc to join or leave any unio.. I have no information
relative to union activities othcr than that sot forth cbove.

"]b' dau;ht&r 1] ;E-"-:f-ﬂ'.'."‘:"
p: and I want to stite
LArii = N

B 155 rcod over this stotenent of three pages 4o
t is truc to thc beat of wy pumory. This is oy

nx (his nark)
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RE: JOAN L. LBWIS,ET AL

£ !:hg wa e Eorn ir |

ed it had been done
sppeered to be

"Springfield, Iliinois
August 26, 1943,

me.ke the following signed voluntary
stetement to . e : both of whan I know to
be Specic) Agents in the Federal -ureau'of rvestigation. No threats
or promises have been mude to me to induce me to make this statement,

"Scmetime in 8 ! I went to work as & miner at Mine B,
just outside of Springfield, Il]in01s. At that time I joined the UMW,
inesmuch as thet union represented the employees at Mine B and I had
to join the union in order that I might work there. I never held any
office in thet or any other union. .

"In 1932 I joined PMA because that union represented the
employees at Mine B. No thrests were over mads to me te join this
unicn but I had to join it because you couldn't work at the mine if
you didn't belong to the union. I never toock any interest in the
unions ot all becnuse I didn't intend to stay in the mines but intended
to go into business for myself. I probubly attended only = couple of
meetings n yesr, just enough so that I wouldn't get fined for not
attending

"I never took pert in the discussions the men had for I would
get to the mine ezrly and we.s ususily the last one out. I peid no at-
tontion to either the affairs of the mine nor of the union.

"I clso wish to say that I was never stopped or approached by
anyone at the mine or at any other place in an attempt to get me to join
sny union,

P"After PMA came into the mine things were better for sometime.
The dues were smaller and working conditions were improved. Track was
laid fuster. After & while, however, conditions changed to vhere it wes
about the same as when UMV wus there.

- 159 =
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JOHN L, LEWIS, ET AL

| n .
.

LAD
*I know nothi;B;“ of any relotions botwoon Mr,

Elshoff and PM7, Nothing-was ovor scid to oo
to incicoto how tho mine offioicls folt toward

FliA. I do not roocall any picket linos ot
Mino B nor 4id I ovor cbscrve any organizors for UMA thoro.

®I I do not recall any PMA mooting on tho night of Moy 11,
1837. I wont to work on the norring of Moy 12, 1537 as usual but I

hoerd no discuscions about woges or enything olses Sanotimo thot
norring ono of tho drivors ocanc and told us that thoro wos o striko, so

I lofte I lator sont snother follow for my ohook and I hove novor
worked thore sinco.

®I hovo read tho abowo and 2eoloro it to bo truo ond ocorract,.
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/{Q Re: JOPN L, LE'IS, ET AL é7&

"It was
is felt thot
intcrpreter

will make o foir vitness provided he has
assist him,

In rogard to the statement muntloned hercinzftor it mi-ht”bc
that the same was signed by ; : :

The statement, which was taken at the home of
25 follows:

Springfield, Ill.,
August 26, 1943

this frce and voluntary statement Y R

who arc known to me to be Special lzents »f the Feoeral Burclu 0
gation, Unitc? States Department of Justice. No throets or promiscs have
been mecde me and this statement is true and correct, This stztement is made
by me through© 7 as T don't spuak english very
well, "

"I was born ir "8
c1d and I wrs naturalized ir
~rrosted at any time,

: ; I first joinoe? 2 coal union 1v'
: a and I don't rccal thc pamc but it vas not tho United iine Torkers,
Ly have ncyer hclc amy office in any union. I have worked for Nine B for
about é years, I was working at Fine B_prior to 1932 tnd I was there when

they hed the big troublo in 1932, I wes a merbor of United Mine Torkers
then in 1932 me cvoryonc had t2 bo in order to work in the wmines. Back in

1932 1 don't know what tho rd ationship between United Mine Torkers and

r. Flshoff was, Pack zroun? 1832 whon that split camo the United liine

" orkors local broke eway and formec the new Progressive Finers Local and
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Re: JOF® L. LETIS, ET AL / o
;o

Ly~

e pm e e — WM —am Sm . AL & i 2 AL

AT TEE L ] this new local signod a new eontract with ¥r. Elshoff,
ﬁ w oporator of Mine B. I switched over because the whole
Loact town switched over to Progreasive Minzrs. Between 1932

and 1637 it w2s the general feeling arcund Mine E thet !'r. Elshoff and the
minazemznt of Yine B wanted the miners to go back to United Yiners workers,
¥obody anproached me prior to 1937 to switch back to TMIU except that it

vas guneral talk around the mine, I used to hsar around iine B that some of
the men were approached to go back to M7 but I don't know who they are any-
more. 1 likod the Progressive inc Tvorkers botter than the LIV becnuse

we got bottor trestment and-eoweItTYItion whenever we wanted something doms.
The P70 never throatencc any of us mor did they ever usc any violones to
kcep us from going back to the S, I wes an active union member of the FNA
ent attonded thoir meetings rogularly. The PGS would not fino us for not
attending & mecting if we hed 2 good excuse whilc the United Minc Torkers
would finc you if you didn't attend.

"The mincrs fclt that the PV moembers who werc arrested for the
bombings were not the gullty ones as they feld that the United Mine “orkers
¢id thc bombing and placed the dblame on the FX men. The RS officials
zlways mads ¢ report as to whers the doney went tz that they got and the
minzrs alwcys thought it vas s true report and were never suspicious that
snything was wrong. If some one died o speeial 2ssessment would be made
=nd the roney given to the family of the deazd man. I nover felt or thought
thnt the officials of P!7% wore getting zny kick-back of money. Between
1932 and 1G37 the U7 never picketod 2ine By I don't know of any miners
Tho were interestud in getting the FLLV to go back over to UM but there
mere & fow who €id fovor the TV but I don't rocall who they wore,

"I ree=ll Andrew Schrelevious, Dorminic Fasguale, Pete Carter
Trank austin, Tony Plﬁtch R ﬁﬁfxﬁuttgg),hngﬁias, 3 tn Slrtﬁut the
Jcctrﬂy%“ ©s bcing around the min: B and they trice to set “the mincrs to
chan?T back ts UMV from PLW.

"I don't know of any mcetings or partics between the management
of in: B and ML =fficinls., It was the understanding of the mincrs curing

the spring of 1937 that Elsh>ff would not sign a contract with the

------------ - o tAL Al el d re .
rerrLbblvvb but would 5;54 ~ni vith the United Nine Jorkers, Just beforo

the mine closcd in &pring of 1837 the mincrs knew they werc working without
1 econtract but we all were z:otting the sume pay as we did before =nd there
w2s no general feeling that we should swing over to the United Vine “orkers.

"I 2.n't recall of any toemprary slow downe or stoppages cduring
the spring of 1937 just bef-rc the mine closed down, Just before the mine
¢lesed in 1937 the above mentisned men continued to talk to different
~insrs aboaut changiﬂﬁ over to the United YVine “orkers from the FMd, Yone
of them perscrzlly t-1lked to me but I hiard thot they talked tc othe
on

miners., 1 don't rceall anything ebout the asttitude of the managoment of
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, LT AL

i o éé)jllj

Mine B on the wage question at Kinc B during 1937. 1In
Togard to the moeting held just before the mine closed

; :
I think it wes s special moeting and not & reguler

meeting and I .do recall tho something about soms
members being expolled. :

"Tho miners at Mine B did m-t like the idea at all that the manage-
nent refuscd te fire the b cxpelled men as tho Progressives were the loenl
there and not the UM:. Th¢ minore lecorned the story of the 5 by general
talk around the mines, I don't reczll of any ecszl cars being loaded short
on thc morning of the strike in !ay, 1937. The mincrs were all intercsted
in getting thot contract sizned in l'my, 1937 and when the managoement roefused
to firc those & merp thot brot the blow off,

"During *ay, 1937 I sizned a PMJ petetion at the moeting hall of
PT ané the P officials 8aid thoy wanted the petition to show the manage-
ment of lline B that they had a majority. I wont to the hall and signed
the petition becouse I was with the Progressives and no ono forced mc to sign
it.

"During the summer of 1837 I heard something ab
but I nover signed it and never saw it But o fellow name
(rhonetic) asked me to sign it but I didn't. I don't know Y
threats being used by anyono in regard to tho UMY potition being gigned,

"{ don't rccall anything abaut an unknown potition in 1537 but I
do rceall that I 2lso signed some petition at the mino for PMT in acdition
t> the cne I signed at tho hall, Tho petitions I signed werc all authorized
once,

"I heard that in swmmer of 1937 the UL formed a local but I never
wis approached to joir it 2nd I never heard of anyone being beat up to join
it.

"During 1937 the P continued to hold their meetings and they
agroed not to return to work until they had 2 contract and tho PML members
who were for the UMy did not come to tho mectings.

11 of

'-J

937 I hoerd fr,m other miners that Mine B
was going to reopon 2 v held = meeting and all cdecided to return to
work anc when vic got th rine thz management only allowed the UMT men
to g» down into the mine, ¢ all thon stayed thore night and day and
sat eround sné played cards etec, <nd watched the property at night so one onse
could damage it and it kept on for about 50 or 60 days, —

frurine the 1
puring thc

"U'—‘

D-j»"

O



Re: JOEX L. LEVIS, ET AL
Lo £ )

*Ho outsidors wcre 2t the minc at tho strike, just

tho local mern and their families would come out and

visit them, A4t the PMT mesting wo all agrced to picket
and no onc forced us to picket but weo did so in order to
protoct our jobs. I was not at the mine vhen tho injunction was read to the
miners but thoy all lsft poacoably, and the picketing vms over with.

".fter tho injunction was issucd I hcaréd the mine was to reopen
but I did not show up therc 2t all, as I thought therc might be trouble.

"In regard to the oleetion in Dec. 1937 all the nmembers met at PEEC
hocZquurters ond went in groups of 25 or so over to the armory and voted
Just as when onc votes for the Prosident. Yo foreo was uscd and it was a
regular good election, and a1l of us wvotcd of our own froe will., After-
warcs vie 211 told our FLL officizle just how we voted so thoy could chock
to scc if the figures weorc eorrcct. The reasults of thet elcction wero the
fcelings of the mincrs,

".fter the election in 1937 1 did nnt go back to the mine in 1938
when it was re-opened, Tho membors of PMiv 211 wondercd how Elshoff could
koep the mino closcd,  “hon Xdne B roopzned in 1939 I reccived a registered
letter from the ¥inc tolling mc to come back to work and and I did roturn
and &t that time I still belonged to PMi. I was told that the wage scale
woull be the samc as it was in the Stete of Illinois. 7'¢ wunt back zs-an
oper shop. Aftor we got the rozisterod lettors PMiv hed 2 mecsting and it
wes deucided bost that all roeturn t5 work othsrwisc they would lose their jobs
After we roturnad to work UM, mon cime oround and talked to ue and it was
notcd that Ty men werce treatoed bettor than the FML men as thoy were given
better rooms to work in ancd werc trosted bottir. The managoment of the
Kinz B c¢icd not come out openly and favor thc Ui, but it was noted that UNW
organizers wore given a free hend and could do enything they desired, 1
vas centectsd mony times at Minc B to sign over to ULY and about 3 times
differcnt TMiv men camc to my home and finally I had to sign ovar to TMA es
I 2ié not want to scc zny trouble start and I had to work in order to meke
a living =nd I dic not want to losc my job. I cant? reeall the names of
thosc whn came to my home. I cdon't romembor signing a card for PMT but I
may hove, I signud ~vor ta A becausc tho sthers wore doing so and it
was more safa th ot way. T hac hiarc difforont stories of PMT men getting
beat up because thoy would not sign over and I cidn't want to get beat up.
Thcse menr who contucted mo nover threitened me at ell, .

"In rugard to ¥LRE clection in 1%41 it was run off like the othor
onc but ther: vas = 1ot »f new fz2ces =5 new men wore being employod at
iinc B from othir pliccs. The PEY nen ¢id not like this sccond olection
18 they had held their first one and won and did not like the idea of
having anothcr one and by thot time many P hic quit and taken otﬁa{ Jobs
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Re: JOI¥ L. LEWIS, ET AL |

L7 A -
Py
and therefore the G mon won the clection znd the former

PI% mon who had switched over to UMY voted UM as they
di¢ not want any trouble,

"If I had my choice I would go back to the PMIl. 1 have been at

“ine B until fall of 1942 when I wes hurt and mow plan to go back in week
or B8la

] hove furnishcd this information thruq.nd inasmuch as I
can’t r.ac English”has resd the same Tor mo anc he stys it containa
what I have said en ave signecd my neme on this 3 page statoment,
(sizncd)

* . ITVESSES {sizned)

1"

{signcd)

Srccial Lzent
Fadceral Purcau of Invcst.
"ilw,, is.

Speeiel
FlBuIt,
St. Poul, Minn,"
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Springf ield, Illinois by Special Een!a

q ) ‘ on August 31, 1943.
advis that he had no eriminal record and was never arrested,

a:'lot. wderstand the #nglish language ery well and had somo
trouble in understanding the questions, Howevcr, he was very co-
vporative and appeared to be honest. It is felt that he would mke a
pood viitnoss if his testimony werc necessary eh he would b hard
to question except through an interpreter

In the presence of 88 I
signed typowritten smtuncnt which
is as feolilows:

pave isgents a two page
signed and initialed, and which

!Pr!”g!!e!!: !E' ’

éaugust 31, 1943-

Spr' i __ ] and

g . ;hu are know to ne t-o be Spcclal hm.nts of the
ch ral Bchau of Investigztion, United States Department of
Justice. 1u threats or promises have becn made me to give this

statenent,
"T have been at I vas born
. \ " ard in

;. for over tWwo yuars
ir. and cane to U,5. ir. ¥9%
bocane & cILizen @ Sur'ingfrld Ill In Perm, in firs

e Tywrocy e £09 RS a2t o)

Jl,l'leﬂ UM.I wiivn dnu kla.v:: nevoer m.J.u dlly u:u.uu 011icCe. 1u.wt.md
1932 I w.rked at th. Mgmc and when they had the trouble
there I want over to and thcon went to work at Mine B son: time
later. Pl was the wnion at Mine B when I went there, Ay of-
ficizls and managerent of Mine B got alonz as far as I know and
conditivns were alright for us miners then, I dun't know of

any tr ubl: at ifinc B befure it clesed dovm in 1937. I never
heard the managenent of 1dine B say they wanted W%y irstead of Pill.

ost of us Pl non got alung fine with thc . officials oxcept
£ wm o emall e in £vore wh o, 1o 1T pre r\‘P{"‘I("I"'!‘lR rhd nnf

Ayl o Qi 5::"'“5 LIl W LW Tl LARVA Yilde L. 8L Viddvadado
m t us up to keop us in the wmion. I attended P nectings

wiet regularly prior te 1937 when nine closed, I felt that Pl
neh Gonvieted in the bor bings were rot guilty and that UM%/ men
did it but placed blarme on the PIli nen, The Piu officials werc
alright as far as I was concerned and they vere all right. Be-
f re (inc B clescd in 1937 no onc asked ne to j.in vver to U0V nor
did I sce any literat re or papers. I hoard talk at ldne B about
sune men trying to got othors back over to Uk but I nev.r saw it,
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Re: JOMN L. LEJIS, ET il.
b5,

/
, i < 230
INTERVLE, WITH I don't know anything about any partles being wiven by
pre : managenent of Mne B and thell/. The PILL officials at
ncetings told us about the contract running out and

t.ld us to keep on working and as rLcade sure agreerent
writh Elshoff about it. About 6 or 7 nen want o ov.r to Ulii fron
the Plloien and [ recall that sume of the ones whe wanted to @ over to UM/
was Joe Albanese, andrev Schreolevious, Dominie Pasqualc, Pete Carter, Frank
~austin, Tony Plotch, Cotton anrias, several of the Sirtouts, the Jacaways,
Charles 3channen and Jir Hale and cverybody said they verc petting paid by
Uis; then. Quitec scne timc later Schrelevious t01d me that he had been
retting paid by Ui to help thenm out and he said he was looking out for
hirselif. I recall that he bouzht a nice new car at that tine. Nobedy
like hin n.w. Beforc the rinc closcd I don't recall of anyone hollering
about their pay on pay days. Things were alright at the rmine to oy re-
collcetim Just before the mine clused. The above em verc trying to split
up the P.l. before the inc eloscd., Vadle ot one of the neetings of PIA
just befre the rinc elc-sed Pasquale talked about going over t: U and I
talkcod back te hin and he told me tu cone -ut in front and he would shoot
nc. I never heard anything fron the managenent sbout the ware question.
Therce was no big trouble over vages before the strike eane. The night be-
fore the strike came I attunded o mecting which was 2z rogular necting and
thoy oxpelled sime 5 r 5o nen as being spies for UL, ¢ all felt they
had been spics. They were sune of the ones whose nares are nentioned above,
Scre one made 2 motin after a corpdttee nade their report and the nen

v ted n it and .rdercd then kicked .ut., T think thc company refused

t . put ab.ut $200.00 in fincs un then. These 5 nen d¢id not say anything
ar.d they were at the recting.

"The coupany vweuld not fire thesc ren and that vas
startzd, The ~orning of the strike the P officiais) " y teld us
n\t to load full cars and that was .nec when Pil, cid Woore anc |

thien too they viere wrong and they ¢id that becausc the cw-;p ny Uuul(" not fir.
th . s¢ 5 nen.

"] tiink I sitnes a Pio potition a short tinme after the mine closed
and I signed it and ne <ne farced e too, Ther wanted their wn wien so
thot was why they gt up the petition. 1 sifmed it cut at the ine n the
r ac, I never sizned a Y petition that swrkr and no one asked ne to do 2.
I can't rceail if L simcd an ther P4 petition or not, that suver. 1
¢id nt sizn up vAth U, and just heorc they forued a new loeal., Tcething
wusurl happened during swywr of 1937, I roecall that about the tine of the
sit ¢ wn strikc the Wonon's .oawxiliary of Pl picketed the hoe of Elshoff,
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"In fall of 1937 I went out to Idne B and think
went to work with the rest of the PI%"hen but I can't‘
weember just raght., Wwe heard the company was going to

sive the contract to M. so we Pl started a sit dowvm strike. Louls
3o1¢, the Sheraff, was out there. I remenber that I just went down for 1
day and I lsaded the coal I had already shot and got my cluthes and touls
an:. then the strike started. Pl did not bring in any outsiders an< no
Ui, men came arownd cither, I wias ot the strike all the time. I was not
there when the lfarshall canc anc vhen I got there he had been there al-
rcady. There was no <rouble there then. The miners dad 1t like it.

"Lvery time they start rine L o back “ut when ther got contract
vith U0 I took my tools and 1eft, I vork in [4ne . nov but we are wmcor
Uty but if there was an clecti n todar mest Of ther wudd vote for PIA
2zgain,

[ 1 S N T L
"

hink I was .utb 3t thc ine in Dee,
think tho n.tice was in tho paper.

937 but an not sure. I

o

"T voted at the first 'LR3 loctin a nd we won and I voted for PI..
It was by sccret ballet and it was a hbonest and good eleetivn and no force
was uscd on me or anyoro else. Jdion I heard the idne was going to be »pened as
e T di? not e oout 2t oall,

"I don't knuw way lshoIf did net 51gn a contract then, I think X
- 4 i el

ol £ s he ] . *
shoff 2id nat w ant Pie back as ha L,\»ull. niot bups then "-7}'14_.1.\.. "1 il Uhi y I
o

igh
2y <ven, it us nothing but = company union as e can ¢ what he wants to 1\\

roor A

1

(W)

o,
" hen idne B opencd I ovwoerked onc day ond loadecd 1y coal and got oy

t:1s and lcft., It was this tire hen I vient down anc nod before, It was

viien the mire ovpened for eood, I have nover boen back to 8noe B since,

I ot a registored letter then to se back to work, Falcetti dicd not say

nything to ne. ot end of doy I tH1ld Fulcetti I wos leaving and he said

I .".'Un't blanc Y u.

"Rr1cht 1fter then I went to work at 8ne .. I 4id not vete at the
noxt MLRB <lcction. I hecard that the rdnc brot in a lot of new UIry men
and they voted for Ulf then and that is how they won the sccond election,

" hen I startel to saerk in (Sne o it was P14, but then later on vwhen
Oshoff bot it and I was told that T vieuld mte to bocorme UL or quit

the ninc, ore John L. Lewls cuys, guic in ond te:1a e that at the mine, I
sizned over to ULZY but still even %r\ “ay T 1like Pie better boeause they do rore,
for the lab.r man. UL, Lthere is pothang but a2 company wnion.
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"!ire B wmas nu good tou in Sept. 1939 as there
wera falls in it. I dm't know if i9ne B had a fire or not
in 1939.

*] have had

true anc correct an ave sign it of oy own free will,

/s/

M itnesses:

Spacial ..cent, FU3.I.
St. Paul, Idnn,

(41v., is.)

Springficld, I1l.
aurust 31, 1943¢
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Rc: JOHN L, LEWIS, ET AL

’
Agents intcrviewe” at his homo, q
Strect, Springfield, Illinois, in the presenca of his wife and daughter

he edvisged he has no criminal record. BHe appearsd to be very cooperative
end scemed to be well versed with union activitios. Hc also appearsd to be
honecst =nd unbiascd and is believed to bs an individual who would make a
very good witness,

The following signed statcment was obtaincd frorr.-

Springfield,
august 26, 1943.

who are ymown to me £0 Speeinl Agents of the Fodoral
ReES 1gition, Unitcd Stotes Dopartment of Justice. No threats
or promiscs have been made me and this statement is true and correct,

gﬂincd the United

Yine Torkers Union at Pittsburgh Kansze and was a member till 1932 when I

joined the Progressive kiine lorkers of Amcrica. Botween q’and 1932, off

and on, I was a member of the Fit Conmlttee. I have beon ¥ine B for

about years and worked thore In 1932, 1In 1932 I joined the Progrcssivo

bocause 1 was not getting any bencfits from the UMV, and my sister nover

zot any death bonefits for the death of hor husband., In 1632 T went with
Pi%a when they had thcir vote but I hid ncthing to do with its e¢lcction,

Bztween 1932 and 1937 1 huve no knowledge 28 to whether or Elshoff favored

onc union over encther. -

"Ther- wes no trouble at Mine B from 1632 to 1937. During this
time everyonc was satisfasicd with Pr="ind no ono triod to causc them any
trouble., Between 1932 and 1937 I know of no 2ttempts of anyone to try
to swing the men back to UM from Flih, I end others thought that the PHA
lcaders wors honest =2nd thit it was not being run by wrong men. The PHA
w%is run thon by the membors and not by 2 few picked men. Botweon 1932
and 1937 I wos cctive in the Pl union and did attend some of their mectings.
7 still don't think that all of thosc F¥A mcn werc guilty of those bombings
- und this was the gencral foaling among the mombers., FPMA officials always
made an honost recport of dues, nsscssments cte, and we always lmov whers all
the moncy went to. I noveor suspected any PUA officials as baing crooks
or 1aking pay-offs to outsiders,
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INTERVIE. JTH "During the period 1932 to 1937 when the ¥ino B closed
# Ul persons did picket the mine on different occasions,
ontinucd On several times UMF men did bring out literature but
they wers kicked out from the mine. TIven tho PMA had
control over the mine UMY men wore allowed to come into the minc and they
talked to PMi men and tried to have them join the UMk, Thesc mon were
imported as they were strangers.

"I know JOE ALEANLSE, indrow Sehrelevious, Dominic Pisquale, Pete
Carter, Frenk sustin, Tony Flotch, John (Cotton) Anﬂnias, “John Sirtout (he
is now in U.S. Army), Geo. _Jacaray, Emory Jac JZcawny, Charles Bohannon and
Jomcs Ezlc as bcing men vho worked at Mine B onc nlthough thcy werc members
of FT. tho rumor and gossip zround the minc wens that all of them were being
pzid by UM, and vcere telling W77 what was going on mong the P4 moen, They
never contacted me rozarding my changing over as they knmew that I did not
like them or M. I don't know of any relations between management of

~ine E and UMY,

I Man officicl of PMA, told us 2t meeting in 1937 that the
men shoul: nue to work on altho the contract had expired and and that

if there would be any incrcase 1t would be paid back and thit we would
continue to get the samc wage were Were getting.

"ic felt thet trerc would be no adventage in going over to UMK
from PM. bocnuse of pay or wage adjustmernts, Altho we wore working without
a contract in April, 1937, all miners werc satisfied with their wsges and
no one compleined about them and thore were no slow downs or stoppeges thers
at that time elither,

"Before the lMine B shut down in spring of 1637 the sbove mentioned
men would go =round and 31K with the PMA mincrs and tell them to join the
WSy and also told thom that if they were cischarged from !Min:z B they could
not get work at any mincs., a4t verious timcs some of them would ask me when
I was going to join the WM. nand I told them to stay away from me =25 1 was

old enough to make up ay mind but I did see them talk to other mincrs,

#The manegoment of B '"ino ncver teld us how they stood on the wage
qucstion and our FML officials would tell us thit they hoped to get every-
thing scttled soon,

"I roeall that in 1y, 1537 PMA heléd a rogular mecting and I
attended the mecting which was attonded by 2 large group an” at this meeting
they expel:d five of the above inuntioncd persons., FUA officials told us
that Thosc men wers trouble makers and thut was why they werc being oxpeled
end a stending vote was tnken ané they were cxpeled. We were told that Thase
fivce men wero trying to kcep men from going to work in the mine., Some of the
cxpeled men woere ot the mosting but they had nothing to say.
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*On the day of the strike we all thought that we would get
an incr.asc and it was on e pay dey but when we got paid
me wire told wc would get thc same old rate. “e wore told
this by our FMA officiale, Also a mejority of the men
kmer about the 5 members being expelod and inasmuch as Hine B was a closed
shop the management should have fired them. I and other miners felt that
irasmuch s these five were expeled they should be fired. Te heard that the
menagement would not fire thom but they werc afraid to como out and stayed in
the office of the management 21l day and letoc that afternoon the Sheriff
camc out and nssistod them in leeving the mine property. On this ssme time
and dey I sow some coal cars in the mine that wcre partly loaded and the men
vho were loading thesc curs tcold me thot ths drivers vwould comc along and
takc the cars away before they -oro fullod loaded. Some of the drivers then
were in favor of the Unitod znd were zgainet the PHA, My car was loaded

the samc s ususl tho, Therc wzs not any talk at ell that day about going
out on strike and ¥hen I came up out of the mine I figured I would be back
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"The strike wns cealled because the menagement would not fire those
5 exrcled men and everyono thought the strike would last only a few days or
so and it was not causcd over any wages, 1 and others wer: satisfied with our
21d wagss wvon tho wo €id not got any increase,

"Shortly aftsr the minc closed in May, 1937 1 signed a petition for
the P¥Ma, vwhich was given by the P4 officials and I signed this at the meetin:
holl an? as I reeall it the FMA officizn] was going to take thet petition to
wiashington, D. C. T and no othur mminer was threatened by anyone to sign
this pctition and we all signed it of our own frce and wantcd PMA to bo our
loeal there and not the UN%. During the swmmer of 1937 I hroard that UMY
hed 2 petition out but I was not pirsonally contacted ms T had said before
to them to stay oway from me but I hzard they werpt around to homes of miners
with the pctition,

"I ¢on't rcecill about wnothor petition in summer of 1937, 1 recall
thet in summor of 1837 M40 formed a new local but I never was 2sked to jein
it at 21l, Yowcver, some timc prior to the opening of the mine in 1939
Tony Plotch c¢am: to my home ang asked me why I didn't join thce UM, He did
not throaten mz 2t 211 but just told me I ought to join,

"During swmor of 1527, after tho mine ¢loscd I never heard anything
~bout any fights or of anyone being threatcned to do something.

"During fall of 1837 I roccived m notice from XMine B that thc mine
wis going to rcopen and it also appoezred in the paper. 1 went cut but
nover went @own into the mine. Tho fcllows mentioned beforc I sow at Nine B
and thay went down into the mines to work so no FML went down to work and
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and the P¥A did not hold eny moeting as to what actiom
should be token, About the dzy after at about 1 o'eloeck
in the night the sit down strike started. Somoc PEA
committeeman phoned me to get to the minc at once os about
150 UMY were coming in to take over our jobs and I went down to Mine B. I
khearé that the 150 men were met by deputy sheriffs at Big Leke and never
werc 21llowed to get into town, PMA did nct bring in any outsiders at all
to help with the strike and it was ell done just by local P¥A mcmbers. -.&
211 had this sit down strike to protect our own jobs and we all did it of
our own frce will as we 211 lived here in Springfield, Ill. and did not
—ant outsiders to como in and toke our jobs away. It vwzs a very gquiet strike
ond the sheriff wes out there and I was there most of th: time and we walkoed
around for 2 hours to wateh the property. ¢ guardsd the Mine B property as
vie did not want saything to happen to the mino =28 we wanted our jobs and
also wo did not want PEA blamed for anything. Scover2l men werc cought coming
onto the pronerty and they werc turncd over to the sheriff, The U. S.

continuod

I"=rghall came out after about two months 2nd rcead somcthing to us and told
us to leave ncacebly and we told him we would and that we wers just protecting

the property.

"I did not know asnything “bout the mine supposcd to bo opening again
in few days. Our men were tcld by the Marshall that no ono would work at
the place and that when it reoponcd we would be notified.

"During Dee, 1937 the National Lobor Relation Board held =n olection
in tke trmory in Sp_ingfi 1¢, I11. =nc it was hold by scerct ballot and was
hcld under supervision of XLRBE, Ti¢ met a2t the meetxng hall and went over
tc the armory in groups and voted., PMA officinls did not force us how to
vots &nl we 21sn voted the way we wanted to and it was a regular election.

I and others all felt that the ¢lection wis not crooked at all and that it

was o regular election.

"In Jan, 1938 I novor reccived any-notica that Ming B would reopen
and some clerks from Yine B dropred in &t the house and tried to feel me
out in regard to returning there without 2 contract,

"..1tho PMA was the barmaining azent from Jan. 1938 until Scpt.
1939 T have no knowlcdge or information 28 to why ¥r. Elshoff refused to deal
vith PMA. I fcel that he must have had a strong reason for rofusing to
deel with PMA, It was tho gossip that VDD vierc paying MNr. Elshoff and that
was how hc was nble to keep the mine closed,

" bout 2 month or - after the mine reopenod in 1939 there was

some cdispute as to whother PHA or UM/ was t5 got the check off money and
r. Flshoff turncd it back to the mincrs instead of giving it to the unions.
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